ACTION
REQUIRED ¢

N
ACTION
REQUIRED

\'4R

ACTION
REGUIRED

Vi,
NG
ACTION
REGUIRED

et} B,

v

2.
3

AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action,
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Mesting Room af Perguimans County Library
January 2, 2024
7:00 po

Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge
Approval of Agenda

{Consent ftems as foflows will he adopted with a single motion, second and voife, unless a

ff?:unsant Agenda

request for removal of an itoem or items Is made from a Commissioner ar Commissioners.)

A, Approval of Minutes December 4, 2023 Regutar Meeting and December 18, 2023 Special Calied

Meeting & Regular Work Session (meeting cancelied)
Tax Refund & Tax Releass Approvals

G, Personnet Matters

1. Appaintment: Fart-Time/Fiii-In Paremedic
2. Appointment. Full-Time AEMT

3, Appointment; Cartified Daputy

4. Appointment. Part-Time Water Clark

2. Resignation: Full-Time Telecommunicator
3]

7

&

9

w

Reclassification/Step tncrease: Part-Time/Fill-la Telecammunicator
Certification;  Certified Deputy

FMLA Leave; Water Clark |

Ramoved from Roster: Part-Time/Fill-in EMT

Removed from Raoster: Part-Time/Fillsin Paramedic (2)

11. Removed from Raster: Water Technician 1

Resignation: Senior Citizen Coordinator

D. Step Increases/Merit Increases
1. Telecommunigations (2)

2. EMS (1)
3. Sheriff (1)
4, Water(1)

E. Board Heappointments
1. Reappointmeant; Agricultarat Advisory Board (3)

F.  Miscelaneous Documents

1. Ofis Service & Repair Order
Register of Deeds: FProperty Fraud Alert!
Regolution; Register of Degds: Reduction in Salary Pursuant to GG 153A-02

FRecngnition of Retirees and Employees’ Years of Service

A, Recognition of Employees' Years of Service

Introduction of New Employees

1. Angela Jordan, Director of Social Services

2. Jared Harreli, Extension Director

3. Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Cirector

Scheduled Appointments

A, Joshua Lassiter, First Tryon Advisars
B

B
~Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports

A,
B.

R

ﬁ Additions or Corrections to Apenida

700 p.m.
720 p.m.



Vil

md
ACEYOM
REQUIRED

iX.

ACTION
REQUERED

<

NG
ACTION
REQLIRED

-

"Old Business
A.  Updates from County Manager
B. Board Vacancies

1. Community Advisary Gommitteg (4)
Z. Senior Tarkee! Legislature Dalegate & Alternate

;m. 3. Benior Tarhee! Legislature Community Advisory Comemittes
New Business
A, Reappointment of Tax Administrator
B.  Suvcial Bervices Board Appointments
C. Commissioners Annual Board/Commitiee Appointments
0.
E.
F.

Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments

B.

ACTION X,
REGUIRED e

mc.
Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

F

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

b
o
"
"

Plat Log

Tax Department Report
Building Inspector's Reports
Cade Enforcement Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

-

* Additioes or Corrections to Agenda

(W you wish {o address the Board, please state your name for the record prior to speaking)



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
January 2, 2024
7:00p.m.
V. Enclosures: lems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wizh to discuss any
of these items, please make that request during the meeting.

V. The recognition of employee years of Service & introduction of new employees will be dona:
A, Recounition of Employee’s Years of Service:

'''''''' Employee | Empluyce No.uf Effective
Name Departient Joly Titde Yeurs Ihate
 Tracy Mathews [inince Pepurlatent Finance Qfioer 2} vears I3 72024

B.  Introduction of New Emplovees:
I Anpels dortan, Soejal Sepvices Divector: Ma Jordan will introduee the following sew Tull-dime employes:

Fmp H.'e ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ Employee Effective
Name dob {itle frate
Lasa Wollrum IMC | working psinst IMC 1T 12/0472023
2. dared Harreell, Extension Privectpr: Mr. Harrel! N will imroduce the folowing new Idi-time employes:
Employee " Emplovee Yifective
Name Joly Title Bale
Pori IeWald | | Exdengion Agent, 4-H Youth Development
300 Jumathan Nixon, Emergency Seryviges Diveetor: Mr, Mixon will inroduee the [olowing aew ubl-time cmployes;
Emplovee EfTective
I S Jub Tifle Mate
Chiog Sehimeyer Part=Tigme/Fillsln IMT to Fall-Time FEMT (00724023
— Allen Foy Full-Time Tefevommunivalor DL 2024

VLA Enclosure: Joshua Lassiter of First Tryon Advisars presentad an overview of what their company
could do to assist the County with obtaining the financing of the new schaool facility. The Board
requested that he forwarded the County Manager an Agreement for them to consider at their
January meeting. A copy of the Agreement is attached and we are asking Board action on this
Agreement.

VILA, County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

VHLB. The following board/committee has vacancies which nead to be filled;

b Community Advisory Committee: Currenlly, we only have one member on tlus Commiltes, Melissy Flines, Regional Long-
Term Care Ombudsman. actified me that we currently need (ive members so we need o appoint fowr more members, She did
explain that Patly Beosceo has [led on application with Aves Agency on Aging and will begin her traising on Dedember [4, 2023
should she complete her training, Ms. Hines will notify the Board and we will need 1o appoint her. We need thsee more members.
Bosed divection is being requested,

2. Senior Tar Heel Legislature Delegate & Alternate: Ms. lo-lilen Robinsor Hutton resigned from this Advisory Board in
Octobar, 2023, Currently, we have no replacement for her or for an allernate, Bosrd direction s being requested.

XA, Bill Jennings' four-year tarm as Tax Administrator is due to expire on January 31, 2024, Board will
need to take action on his reappointment.

IX.B. Enclosures, With the expansion of the Social Services Board, the Board will nead to take action
on the following reappointment and appointments:

Nitme Rourd/Committee Action Tuken Term I"l}:_f::‘w
Suoinl Services - Socinl Services Commission Appomniee Reappointmenm | 3 yrs. | 010172024
soeial Services Board « Comimissioners Appoinice Appointmes 3 vri DHO172024
Finch-Copeland, Thelma Sugisl Services - Sogial Serviges Commission Appeinteg Appointmen 3wk, 0024

The Soctal Services Commission recommended Ms, Ella Fields-Bunch to apply for the other
vacancy. Ms. Fields-Bunch has asked to be considered for this vacancy. Board action is being
reguested

IX.C. Enclosure. A list of current Board/Committee appointments have been distributed to each
Commissionar.,  Please let the Chairman know if you wish to make any changes {o these
appointments.

WRWR NN AR R F R R

* Additions or Cortections to Notes



ke ke kb b kR bk h

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent items as follows will be adopled with a single motion, second and vole,
unless a request for rermoval from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A.  Enclosures: Approval of December 4, 2023 Regular Meeting & December 18, 2023 Special Called Meeting &
Woaork Session (cancelfedq)

B Enclosure: Tax Refunds & Releases Approvall See attached listing
C. Enclosures: Pecsonnel Matters

Fmployee Employee Aution Girade/ New Effeciive
N Joh Tide Heguired Step Salary Diate

avia Trader PartTime/Fill-In Paramedic L Appai phill 43 893 1 O101/2024

Arigingt Ward Fult=Time AlinT Appait G4/ 0274 L Q3012024

o lasia Collier o Corlified Depaty Appointmen 63 B8543 1 01012084
" Hiebbic *»taiim[!s "TarieTime Water Clerk Appointinent H6d/3 SI3.6aNhr | O] OR/2024 |

Willigm Ward Full-ime Telecommunigaior Wesigsation SR OV

. William Ward Pact-Time/Fill-tn Tetecommuniean Reclagssification 6.3/3 S17. | (HA12200

DeAngely Freemonweldy Certiticd Leputy Certification 66/t K279 | 01012034
Alysse Williamg T Water Clerk | FMIA 2 wecks 020N
Dang Wavra Past=Time ill-in EadT Remeved [rom Rostor S !’f‘(lé/"(]?l ]

Rebeces Cullipher o Part-TimedE i - Peramedic Removed Trom Rosler

Jessiea Toudek, - Part-Tinme/ it Paramedic Remnoved from Roste J |
Bivtard Copeland Water Technieim Hl Removed from Roster i A |
Beverly Gregory Senior Citizen Coordinalor Retiretrent W04 172024 3

D.  Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following slep or metit ingreases were appmved for the employees. The
following individuats are being recommended by their supervisor for step or merit increases:

Lmplayci Employee Grades New Iitlective
Depariment MName Job bigle Siep Saliny P
Telegcommunientions | Kvlie Felton Bart- lise/E il Telecominicatar 1 a5/ F1o.9d/mr. | 012024
Teleconymonicutions | Atulrea Stoner Fell-Time Telecommunigaions Shilt Supervisor 1 GBS $30.676 | 010173024
[iMS Wialter Meads Part=Tung/Till-In Paramedic 68/ 23900y, | 010172024
Sheriff Leroya [Bunks Eerlified Depuy U] $42,094 1 010172024
Watgr Yineent Backelman Wister Tech | 334 530,483 | 176172024 |
E. Enclosure: The following bcard reappclmments were approved by the Board:
Name “Board/Comittes Actlon Tiaken Tetm Elfective Date
Moore, Michael Agricultursl Advisory Board - FSA Reappoimment 3 yrs. 02/01/2024
Chuppelf, f gwence  (Agriculural Advisory Board - New Hong Reappoiniment 3 vrs, 02/0172024
- Wondory les Avricotivral Advisory Board - Commissioner Raappointistent 3y 2AO12024

F. Enciosura$ Fhase miscelaneous documents are presented for Board review and action;

1. Otis Service & Repaiy Order: The enclosed Repair Order from Ois Elevigor {or vepairs @ our Cousthouse BElevidor is presented for [ourd
nfimmadion and action. Bosed getion s heing requested.

1 Repister of Decds - Property Fravd Alev): Per the attached notice from the Regisier of Deeds, the Repdster of Deeds” office is offering o service
eulled Froperty Femul Afer,

3. Besolution - Register of Deeds - Reduetion in Satarv:  Parsuant (o G5, 133492, the Board of County Commigsioners should adopt 2 Resolution
redoging the Repister of Deeds” salary from 5309 845 (Grade TO/Swen 14w 548,034 (Grade 70/Stop 1) to beeone effective December 1, 2024, This
action is wken in complivnes with General Statte T33A9Z in reference to compensation of County officers in the General Election,

*Ad(lilions or Cormeetions 10 Notgs



December 4, 2023
VLA,

3961
Page 1

Wokok ok ok kR AW A A R R R R

REGULAR MERTING

December 4, 2023
7:00 P,

Tha Perguimans Jounty Board of Commissioners mat in a regular mesting on Monday, Cecersber
4, 2023, &t 7.00 p.m. in the In the Meeting Room of the Perquimans County Library located at 514 5,
Churgh Street, Hertforg, NC 27944,
MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Neitson, Chairrman
Timathy J. Corprew
Jamas W, Ward
T, kyle Jonas
Frark Heath, County Mansger
Hackney High, County Attorney
Chairman Nefson called tha meeling to order. Gommizsioner Waodsrd gave the invacation snd
Chatrrman Nelson led the Pladye of Allegiance. Chairman Nelson welcomed evaryone |o the meeting.

AGENDA

Chairman Nelson stated thatl 4 copy of the amended Agenda wes at their seats tonfght. Charles
Woedard made 4 metion to approve the greended Agenda as presanted, Fhe motion was seconded hy
James W, Ward and unanimously approved by the Board,

CONSENT AGENDA

Chajrman Nelson asked if there ware any items that the Board wishad to remave fram the Consent
Agenda to discuss. Thers being nona, James W, Ward made & motion 10 agprove the Gonsent Agantla
as prasented. The motion was seconded by Charles Woodard and unanimously approved by the Board.

1. Approval of Minutes: The Minutes of the November G, 2023 Regular Meeting & Novermnber 20,

2023 Special Called Mesting & Work Session (anteled) were approvad by the Sosrd.

Charles Woodard, Vice Chairman
Joseph W. Hoffley

MEMBERE ABSENT:

GTHERS PRESENT: Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

2. Tax Refund & Releass Approvale:
Tas Betisds:
Koltuniak, Aubrey Alexroder MM d o bl b e e e e e e A TR AT TR AR
Yehivie skl 1O0-menth refind, Account Mo, 7273 1680,
The Crpen D00y i FEPGUIID UK vrareims i e e e e na ey R R IIFN 1.
Shenited hnve baan sxenpt (Winfull). Account Mo, S40081,
Tiee Open Boer of Peequimnns . £2.545.35
Showle have bean exempt (Courtyl, Agcount No. SA0HE! .
Wyatt, Rabert Tony L b o e e g A SEYY.RT
Plate excluinged fur same vehicle, Acecunt No. 7744496,
A S Motorsports -—ere . §538.20
Bt wobd mndl fisted he Fasguctank. Accowni Mo, 338055,
Jones, Fliomas Kyle 511552
Vehiele sold. S-utth refund, Aceount No. 70638721,
Jones, Thamar Kyle . - S131.59
Viiehe wrarked, 4-month tefund. Aceounl Mo, 0287250,
RBruey. Amber & Aothony $1,020.80
Property was finfeited w UL, Governmenl. Accawil No. 26580,
3. Persontiel Mattars: The following personael metiers were approved by the Board:
Ernplnyee Employer Aclibn Graidef New Efuetive "
Nume Jub Titie tguired Step } Salvy Date
Allzn Foy Full-"Time Telegommunicator AppOIninent 631 | SILOYT | 010La0z |
Liga Wallnm IMC | warking agatingt [ME 1] Adrolnsiizan 6143 $533.937 | 12/05/2023
Charies vonRosenturs Port-Time/Fili-hy BMT Appaintient o1 1816670 | [ACEA207Y
Beandim Thetngren Par-Tinsedl il Parmnidic Appolntmend G821 52 6B VIBIR2053 |
Sniarti Forear IMC 111 {NEXP Pormition) Promaiion | 63/ S38553 [ 120173003
Jesse Heward Pacl-TimetFill-in Telecommunicaor Resignation [ SirE i 1143072023
Wividn Lo arl-Thn -l Toieeomunicnior Resipnation PSSy iyl | B/51/2003 |
Semuet Spear Parg-TiomLitlIn Telecommuilentor Termismlipn [\ i 1143042022
Raflunva Anthpny Part-Time/FillIn Paramedic ‘Vepminmion  [WGESEE 0/2023
Tonys Avess Parl-TimefFlil-fn Preamedic Resignution i ismi i Wandd )
4, Step/Merit Increases: :
Emiptoyes Eaiployee Geaded New Effective
Nnme Job Title Siep udntary Date
Beverly Cirepory Senior Cltfren Cootdinnlor 6312 $46.1°4 1 | 2052023
Nukiandm Lawning 911 Shif) Sugpervigor | ) 340,193 | LIOIMITS
| Jessica White Prramedic i1 7E) 40.184 | 1270172023
5. Budget Amendment: The foiiowing hudget amendment was approved by the Board:
BUBGET AMEMDRENT MO, 22
GENERAL FUNDS
CODE AMOUNT
MUMBER BESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
16-333-000 Miscellneous Revenue 2,403
10-510.330 ShertiY - Supphies 2,405
ERPLANATION: Toy inzand FY 23724 baelgel ta inclids funeds reeeived rom 'Town of Healor ARC
Hodrd 1o be uged For Law Enforeement, "
8. Huard Reappointmenta: The following board reappoinimentirasignation ware appraved by the Bogrd;
Nnme Bouyd/Commiites Aetion Taken Term Efli;::::ivn
Hedupn, Whlinge Chowan/Perquiinuns Muli-Counwy LEPC Reappeinunont (A | 0572023

‘The Buatd also npproved the fotlowing Hoard appointnenis/reappointnents for the ChowimPerguinms LEPC 7023 Resler:

MAME SPECIALTY NANE SPECEALTY
Basniglt, Bdward Law MNewnnn, Tyler Proks
[Xasc. [illy [y Mixon, Jonstlian EM/EMSITH |




3982 December 4, 2023 continued

IV.A, - Page 2
NAME SPECIALTY NAME SFECIALTY
Brewster, Gun CERT {Shored st Lond™s Bnd) Crverman, Harry Fire
Writlingham. itighard { EMIEire/RIRT | Fatmer, Cordeld M
Cartwright, Mlehael Trire Pory 50 Reg Law
Eure, Jullut Prgss Paale. Ton N Hiuy Rudin
Hullowel, Ralph Enylronmentad smwyer, Teery Triutgpariutioy
Jordan, Anpelg 5s Smith, lewis Owner/Cmasalor (Parksway Aw)

Kalpyes Aloy Kleeted DIfeint (Chowan) Sofeshes, Juliy EMIEMSATT
Ll At Hantth Department Spruill, Mary Yaoluweer
Levine, Miki CERT {Albensgic} | Ward, Baul NCRA (Tnvin )

Long, Rick
MeRoever lin
NCHP Hep
Meleon, Waltace

Fige (MC Forestry)

CERT (Degp Cropk)

Law o

Pected Clfiviat (Pergubining

RECOGNITION OF EMPFLOYEES YEARS OF SERVICE & INTRODUCTION OF NEW
ENPLOYEES
A Revopgition of Ereployee's Yenrs of Servive:

Willigms, Tonya 1M
Whthis, Bilty METEM
Winglnw, Iarvig 1=

Eanpalogee Lmplogre Nee. nf Eftective
Name Bepnrtinend Jish Titte Venrs Inte
Fruey Hunter Witer Bepartinet Technicinn il 20 yoirs 12417203

B, Inteoduction of Mew Finployoes:
1. Aogela toygln Soginl Sepyices Biveetor; Ms, Jordmn infroduced the [olewing new fuil-time smpioyess:

Employic " Employee
MNnme Depuetment Jdols Title
Ashley Stanley IMC | working nenlnst IMC 11 1 HOL202)
Brngly Huisdip 130 | working nzeinsg IME 11 114012023
Tries Baon ML | working asalisr i 12 IAO1Z07

2, donsdeny Niyap, Egeiency Serviees Diveetor: Mr. Minon coutd not be af she mecting (onight ;;id will intraduee Clilue
Behlmeyer at the January meeting:
Aftar the recognitionafintraductions, the employees mads a few comments, and the Chairman and

Commissicnars thanked them for their servios and welcomed the new empicyaes to Parquimans County.

JARED HARRELL, EXTENSION DIRECTOR

Mr, Marrell presented the Report ta the People averviewing their accomplishrments during the year
with the assistanca of Taress Story, Administrative Assistant. He then introduced Kalll Luton, Area Agent
- Agriculture — Consumer Horticuliure, whe gave sn overview of what sha is planring for the upcaming
YR,

JOBHUA LASSITER, FIRST TRYON ADVISORS

Mr. Lassler, Director of First Tryon Advisors, along with Chazze Habilston, Vice Prasident,
presenied an extensive proposal to the Board to assist with obtaining the financing of the new schoo!
facility. County Manager Heath made a few comments ana explainad that Mr, Lassiter cama to inform
the Board 2bout what they heve to offer and that the Hoard could review materials and take action at
thais Janyary meeting. Mr. Heath stated that he will request that Mr, Lassiter come to the January
meeting {0 explain the docurnent that the Board will take action an to contract with Firat Tryan Advisors.

THOMPSON, PRICE, SCOTT & ADAMS, AUDITORS

Austin Bubanks, Audit Manager of Thompson, Price, Scott & Adams, presentad the FY 2022.2023
Audit via Zoom. Mr, Eubanks concluded by saying that he sppreciated the County staff for their hard
work and that the sudit was good. Aftar his presentation, Chairman Neaison asked if the Board had any
guestions ar commants, Theare being no commants, Chalsman Meison ssked for 2 mation to anprove the
FY 2023-2043 Audit as presented. On motion made by Charles Woodard, secended by James W, Ward,
the FY 2023-2022 Audit was unanmimously approved by the Board pending Local Gavernment
Comrmission approval. Counly Maneger Heath and the Commissioners thanked Tracy Mathews, Finance
Officar, for har great work in the preparation of the suglt,

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

There were no Commigsioners' sonserns/committee reports.

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the following updates:

ertfork Cheistmay Furn st M. Heath said die fhe parade and opering o Ui Festival of Lishts Sauiday
wad angueeesy, They had p grent turnows and he encouraged she Commsisgioners and the genernl public to vonse out and expeticnce
the Feslival af Lights,

Capiattly, Getoodt oF The Yenr Awnrd; County Manager Healh expiiined thal the Board of Coutavissianers wase regogiized a5 the
NCACC County Baard ol the Yaar on November 14, 2022 in Greenshore, MO, He neted that the ploque Ind bicn ung gn g wall
11 thelr meeling room, The Perguimrns County Board of Education swindivned our Seard for this award.

* Eagavy i Maskug Lecl Bakin: Mr. Menih ssaled that the gonstruetion of the Marine Brsio conlinues (o progress. He
shegd & video of the arcn thar wis wkon by 2 deputy ysitg Weir deore congrn, He explaingd the areas of constmiclion.

PLBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments made,

ADJOURNMENT

There baing no further comments or business to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourned
around &:14 p.m. on motion made by Charles Woodard, secondad by James W, Ward.

w

Wallace . Nelson, Ghairman

Clerk to the Board

WoR ok ok o ko ok ko ow Wk k kR ko



December 18, 2%3 A
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING

Decembear 18, 2023
700 pam.

- Page 90

The Pergulmans County Board of Commissioners met in @ SFECIAL CALLED MEETING on
Monday, December 18, 2023, at 7:0C p.m, in the Parquimans County Library located at 514 5. Shurch
Street, Heriford, NC 27944,

MEMEBERS PRESENT: Wailace E. Nelzon, Chairmnan Charlas Woodard, Viee Chairman
Timothy J, Gorprew Juseph W. Hoffter
T. Kyle Janges Jarnes W. Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mong

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Glerk to the Board

Chairrnan Netson called the meeting to order. Commissioner Haffler gave the invocatian end the
Chairman ied the Pigdge of Allegiance. Chairman Nefson explained that the purpose of this Special
Called Meating was to efect a Chalr/Chairman and Vice Chair/Chairrman for 2024,

AGENDA
Chairman Nelson stated that & copy of the amended Agenda was at their seats tonight, Timothy

J. Corpraw made & motion to approve the amended Agenda. The motlon was seconded by James W.
Ward and unanimausly aparoved by the Board.

ELECTION OF CHAIRMANNVICE CHAIR

Frank Heath, County Manager, acting as Temparary Chairman of the meeting, opened the flgor for
norirslions for Chair/Chairman of the Board. Charles Woodard nominated Wallace £ Nelson as
Chairman. Timathy J, Corprew seconded the somination. There being no other nominations, Mr. Heath
closed the rominations and would entertain a motien and sesend for election of Wallace . Netson as
Chairman. James W. Ward made a motion 1o approve the elaction of Wallace E. Melson as the Board
Chairman. The matioh was seconded by Charles Woadsrd and unanimously appraved by the Board.
Chairman Nelson ook over the megting and opened tha floar for nominations for Vice GhaleChairman.
Timuthy J. Corpraw hamineted Charles Woodard as Viees Chairman. There being ne ofhar nominations,
Chairrnan Nalsen ¢losed the nominations and woutd entartain a mation and 2 second for elaction of
Charlas Woodard as Vicg Chairman, James W. Ward made a motion to slact Chasles Woodard as the
Beard Vice Chairman. The metion was secanded by Joseph W, Hoffier and unanimausly approved by
the Board.

HOURNMENT

There being no further commenls or business to disouss, the Special Called Meeting was
adjourned at 7111 pv. oh motion made by T, Kyle Jones, secondad by Yimathy J. Corprew.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board
WORK SESSION
Becember 18, 2022
7:00 p.m,

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners Work Session on Decembar 18, 2023 was
cancalad,

LRI R R R R I T




Diecember 20, 2023

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

Frank & Constance Jaklic  $148.23
Should have been exempt due to S-bridge

construction. 2022
Account#: 357571

Frank & Constance Jaklic  $148.23
Should have been exempt due to S-bridge

construction. 2021
Account#: 357571

Frank & Constance Jaklic  $146.24
Should have been exempt due to S-bridge

construction. 2020
Account#: 357571

Daphne Norma Marshall, Trustee
Incorrect assessment. 2023
Account#: 260595

Daphne Norma Marshall, Trustee
Incorrect assessment. 2022
Aceount#: 260595

Daphne Norma Marshall, Trustee
Incorrect assessment, 2021
Account#: 260595

Daphne Norma Marshall, Trastee
Incorrect assessment. 2020
Account#: 260595

Daphne Norma Marshall, Trustee
Incorrect assessment. 2019
Account#: 260595

8479.36

$456.89

$456.89

$441.91

$441.91

Tax Releases: (Perquimans County)
David & Sharon Pate $1941.76

House was on another parcel.
Account#: 261211

Roseburg Resources Co.  $2851.20

Should have been in land use.
Accournt#: 358226

V.B.

Page 1



W.C1. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ 12/1/2023
: COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __ Kayla Trader S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:__Part Time Fill In Paramedic DEPT.._ EMS
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: ___ January 1, 2024 |

SRADE: 68 _ STEP,___1__ SALARY: __$21.15 Hourly (13 343 )

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: ___January 1,2025

SALARY

STEP:

)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

ENT: GRADE:
(1 oBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
EAR 1 2° 3 4  (CIRCLE
Dats RECOMMENDATION BY DEP;
GRADE: STEP: ___|.
i DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUAT
Dale RAISE. (YEAR 2 k
GRADE: STEP: -
1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMIN
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
B DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGH

3

ARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
SALARY:

ON AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

4)
SALARY:

IATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

HATION

REGOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE D

Date GRADE: - STEM

THE
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORM
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e s kAR WA A ek

DEP Q .
v :

nA/ZE; | 22/ 04 (3.3
FINANGE OFFICER ’
DATE: r

SALARY:

TE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

BOVE NAMED GDUN“I"Y EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY

NCE EVALUATIDN COMPLETED:

ek R

CG% TY MANAG RAPPROVAL

DATE: fi/ é”/ ZJ

COPRY

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT AGTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 122112023

COUNTY OF PERGUIMANS
STATUHE: NEW EMPLOYER/EROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAIGE

NAME: Arlana Ward ' S0C. SEG. NO.;
" POSITION: _Bull Time AEMT DEPT.._ ... EMs
A NEWEMPLOYEBE EFFECTIVE DATE: 1442024
GRADE: LBTEP: 4 SALARY: £18.35 Hourly

ENI".HNG DATE GF F’RCJEEATIDNAHY PERIDD 1RRRE

GURRENT: GRADE: | STER; SALARY:
[J. JoB PERFORMANGE BVALUATION
. YEAR 4 e a 4 (CIRCLE)

Ef] _____“__wm DATE OF SUCCESSFUL GOMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

ele RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT $TATUE;
‘ GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY:
L1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECDMMENDAT!DN FOR $TEP
S sle RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
‘ o GRADE; STER: SALARY:
(T DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date . TIONARY PERIOD,

0J DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

REGOMMENDAT!DN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLDYEE MERiT RA!SE
D'a!e GRADE: STEF‘ SALARY:

" THE ABOVE NAMED COUNT"Y EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECDMMENDED FOR THE ]NGREASE iN SALARY |
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK F’ERFDRMANCE EVALUATIC)N COMPLETED
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

LELGBLIS LELR P E LT L

BEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APFROVAL

| }\MMWW(M ?ﬂ’/mt\f W %MKM JLUH? “
-.DA...I(E); ‘ !lﬂVZB | | DATE: /1} ‘Z""l)?.? -

" FINANCE OFFICER .




IV.G3. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: b2 \ 2.5

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: lasia Moeneak Coiller S0OC. SEC. NO.: ™

POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

X  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 1-1-2024
GRADE: 65_____ STEP:1____ SALARY: $38,543
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 1-1-2025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

(] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

Dafe

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE GOUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
ol o ol ke e e o e ke e vl ol e ke ol e
DEF:AZMZ? RECQMMEW co NTY MANAGER APPROVAL
DATE: (2l =20 lih’L’?/?
FINANCE OFEICER

GOPRY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




v.C4, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE sUBMITTED: |2 [ 20 /2028

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW ENMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME:_ | )ebe. ‘F%~\r-a\\1,n5f SOC. SEC. NO..
posimion:_ ke Clel P/ pePT.___\n/aer
& NEw EMPLOYEE EFFECTJVE DATE: }, 7/ 2024

GRADE:._ N sTER. 3 salArY: & 1T L ey

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOL:

CURRENT GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY:

(] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[l DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND

Data RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[:I DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

E] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STER: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
M *********W**ﬁ*ﬁ*“***
DEPARTMEN\\RECD MENDATION COUN [Y MANAGER APPROVAL
‘: \| Y i 'i"-
J,' Ly ’ 1\
DATE: 12/ 70] 28Ty DATE: / '?“/ Zb/ 20L%
[ . [

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: B

Revised 7/05



NAME: William Mg;ghew Ward

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

W.CB. - Page 1

DATE SUBMITTED: December 19, 2023

GOUNTY OF PERGUIMANS

POSITION: Fuil Time Telecommunicatar

[l NEWEMPLOYEE EFFgQTNE DATE:
STEP:

GRADE:;

STATUS: ﬂ;EW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY FERIOD/MERIT RAISE

S0C. SEC, NO.:
DEPT.; 811

SALARY:

[1  JOB PERFORMANCE FVALUATIDN

YEAR 1
N

Date

Pate

Data

2! 3 4

SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF FROBATiDNARY PERIOD:

{CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: L

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATE

- RAISE. (YEAR
GRADE: STEF:

2

SALARY:
ON AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

3 4)

i BALARY:

E‘:A"TE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

TiONARY PERIOD. -

Date

X 1M1 1/2024 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RE

ESIGNATION

0 Recommerﬁgmﬂow AND EFFECTIVE D

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RE(

Date GRADE:

STEP:

BAL

TE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
RY:

COMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY

LISTED ABOVE BASED ON:HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSORNEL POLICY.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

DA

FINANCE OFFICER

E: fﬂ.l/’?ﬂ/:l -3

DATE:

o o o sl o e e e A e

Lt

GO(%:’ MANAGER AFPROVAL

DATE: / ?j/ ’"’-“/ 2025

COPY

Revised 7/05




| IV.C.B. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __December 19, 2023

COUNTY OF PERGUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIQNARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: William Matthew Ward $0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: __ Part Time Filf In Telecommunicator DEPT.:__ 911
¥ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: ____1/1212024

GRADE:___ 63 STEP:__ 3 SALARY: __ $17.82 Hourly
NDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __1/1/2026

CURRENT: GRADE: ____:_STEP: SALARY]
[] OB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2, 3 4 (CIRCLE}
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL GOMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Deto RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: ___|__SALARY:
M DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
: GRADE: STEP: L SALARY:
W DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: . STEP: SALARY:

AL —

THE ABOVE NAMED CUU&ITY ENMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:!

PER [THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

dedekkdr R eyl kA A ke R W

ENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

DEP/
. gt
o [ 9,’/ i ‘.?/ o3 oaTE:/ 2/ 2 a*/ 25
FINANCE OFFICER | -
: \ ‘
| COPY,

DATE:

Revisad 7/05




TS

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: DeAngelo Freemonweldy S0C, 8EC. NO.: _
POSITION: Deputy __ {(evtified) DEPT.: Sheriffs Office

[} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECONMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

¢ 1-1-24RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: 66_ STEP: 1 SALARY: $40,279

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e e e e e e Ay e sk ok o
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
s, Wb dlectlp
paTE: | - A2 % paTe: 12/ ?.‘} /Z.)

FINANCE QFFICER

GORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




IV.C.8. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WALLACEE NELsox

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CHARLES WOODARD
VICE CHAIRMAN
TIMOTHY 1. CORPREW
P.O.BOX 45 JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 T KYLE JONES
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7530
MARY P, HUNNICUTT JAMES W. WARD
CLERE TO BOARD W. BACKNEY HIGH, JR.
W. FRANK HEATH, 1 COUNTY ATTORNEY
COUNTY MANAGER
MEMORANDUM

TO: Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Cgsey White, Human Resources

awh oot

I'ank Heath, lC',ﬂnl.u"l‘cy Manager

FROM:

DATE: December 18, 2023
RE: FMLA LEAVE
We have recetved a letter from Alyssa Williams, Water Clerk I, requesting Family

Medical Leave for twelve (12) weeks beginning February 3, 2024. This request has been
appraved by her supervisor, Nick Lolies. T have determined that Mrs. Williams is eligible for

Family & Medical Leave as requested,

Therefore, | am notifying you that Mrs. Williams’ request for Family Medical Leave will
begin on February 3, 2024 and continue for twelve (12) working weeks. The necessary
paperwork has been forwarded to her and retumed to us as requested,

If you have any questions, please contact me.

ce: Nick Lolies, Water Department Supervisor
Alyssa Williams, Water Clerk 1

Ay e
(Ci? @L@ Wf

Perguimans Coanty's Vision:
To be o community of opportunity in which 1o live, learn, work, prosper and pley.



EMPL

NAME.:
POSIT

L]

CURRENT: GRADE: _STEP: SALARY!
[1  JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION .
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE
1
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEP/
. GRADE: STEP:__ |
B DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUAT
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3
GRADE! STEP: -
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMIN
Date T_lDNARY PERIOD,
X _1 2/6[2023

THE A
LISTE
PER 1

DEPA

OYMENT ACTION FORM DAY

Dana Wavrs
ION:_ Parf Time Fill In EMT

COUNTY OF PER(
STATUS: NEW ENMPLOYEE/PROBATI(

v.C.9, 1

Dec 6" 2023

Page
= SUBMITTED:

DUIMANS
PNARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

S0C. SEC. NO.:
DEPT.: EMS

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

[rate

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

ARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
SALARY:

ON AND RECOMMEMDATION FOR STEP
'\
SALARY:

IATION DUE TCQ UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

DATE OL EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER

GRADE: - STEP:

Date

D ABOVE BASED ONHIS/HER WORK PERFORMA
HE COUNTY FERSONNEL POLICY,

A Sk e o skl e v e e e i

RTMENT NENDATION

DA

FINAN

L -
/E: f‘g’fﬁ“"@.’?

ICE OFFICER

DA

TE:

BOVE NAMED COUNT’Y EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY

NCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

Farietek

GDUN[; : MANAGER APPROVAL,

Dp:lrE 12 é/?.?y

COpRYy

Revisad 7/05

--------



EMp

LOYMENT ACTION FORM DAT

COUNTY OF PER(
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIC

v.C.10.
Dec 6V 2023

Page 1

E SUBMITTED:

DUIMANS
INARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

SOC. SEC, NO.:
DEPT.: EMS

LETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

4)
SALARY:

ATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER

NAMEI: Rebacca Gulllnher
POSIT !cm Part Time Fill It Paramedic
[ \IEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTNE DATE:
ERADE' STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PRGBATIDNARY PERIOD:
CURR ENT GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 Jos: PERFORMANCE EVALUAT}DN
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE
N DATE OF SUCGESSFUL COM
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEP/
GRADE: STEP: »
Date _ RAISE, (YEAR 2 3
GRADE; STEP: ___ |
] r:{A*rE OF EMPLOYEE TERMIN
Oate TIONARY PERIOD,
X 1 2/6]2023 DATE O
Pate \
[ _ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE D
Date’  OGRADE: | STEP: SAL
THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RE(
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMA
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
i ' Ay e e e 9o e e e e B
DEPA FRECOMN DAILON

FINAN

DA]

CE OFFICER

DA]

TE: |

OMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY

NCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

Lt

CO%Y MANAGHR APEROVAL,

SAre. IZ-/ ' / /x

Revised 7/05



|
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

NAME: Jessica Houdek

v.C.10. Page 2

DATE SUBMITTED: Dec 5" 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: _Part Time Flil In Paramedic

DEPT.: EMS

L

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

SRADE: STEP:

CURRENT. GRADE: STEP:

U JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2. 3 4
|

Date

STER:

Date GRADE:

SALARY:
IFNIJING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

(.CIRCLE]

SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RE(
LISTER ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORM#

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

DEPARTMENT MMENDATION

rerereimy

MFE:

15‘*/@/3::%3

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: |

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
E’ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: | _SALARY:
o DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGGESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
12/512023 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

OMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
NCE EVALUATION COMPLETED;

Fhddhddhhrkikhdhk kit

COUNTY MANAGER AFPROVAL

ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ

.......

Revised 7/05




W.C1l - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTEL:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Richard Copeland S0OC, 88C, NO.,
POSITION: _Water Technician il DEPT.. Water

[ NEW EMPLOYEE BEFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STER: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMNMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: __ STEP: __ SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Dale TIONARY PERIOD,

X 1/1/2024 oate oF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER
Date

[J RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

tale GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 13 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY @E\RSONNEL POLICY,

gk i Wk RN ek ke

Voo !
DEPARTMEN'&\‘.‘RECG{N}MENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
IE A
s /fMML
Y s \ \
DATE: 2./ 20/ 2003 DAJTE: !24[ 2
i
FINANCE OFFICER

oy
A X \wr‘fﬁu’)
i+

DATE;

Revised 7/05



v.C.12. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 12/18/2025%

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __Beverly Gregory S0C, SEC, NO.;_
POSITION: _ Senior Citizen Coordinator DEPT.:__Senior Center

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 83 STER: _12 SALARY: _$46.174.00/ Annual

[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECONMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X 04/01/2024 obate oF EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

Date

Hl REGCOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: 3ALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE !S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: __
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ddkddhrhhhrthhkhkihhgh

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
W nank eat s,
V / ]
DATE: DATE: /2 )3/1013
] T

FINANCE OFFICER

__________

DATE:

Revised 7/05



ivV.C.l2, - Page 2

Pecember 14, 2023

My, Frank Heath

Managet, Perqulmans County
128 North Church Street
Hertford, NG 27044

Mand Delivered

Re: Resignetion
Draar My Heatim

Frank you for the iocredibly armacing Gpporturity 1o serve 85 Coordinator with the Centerfor
Active Living. Each day has been a gift to me as enjoyed, God through me, providing for those

attending and & great [earning experfence with all they share in return,

March 31, 2024, | will retire from officiatly serving in this leadership rote with our
COTMIMLUTY.

I has indeed baan & blassing to serve these great paople in our community, Frank, Hhaye
great respact for youl, your leadership and yourvision. it has been an honor to work with you, as

et &y the temm of eaders it Perquimar s Coumy cortiniousty strivirg to mprove service and
provigions for alf those living in our county and preparing for the future.

Sincerely,

Brev@:ﬂy E. g FeRory

fog




EMPL

NAME: __ Kylie Feiton

OYMENT ACTION FORM

STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATI(

DAT
COUNTY OF PER(

DER

POSITION: _Elll In Part Time Telecommunicatior If

]
GRADE:

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

= SUBMITTED:

’@7 - Page 1
PUIMANS

INARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

SOC. 8EC. NO.:

Telecommunications

PT.:

SALARY:

STEP:

CURRENT: GRADE

 STEP:

SALARY

[T OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE
als DATE OF SUCGESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: | SALARY:
N DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUAT|ON AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
| GRADE: STEP: | SALARY:
N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
o DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGILAT!ON
. Date T
X 1/1/2024°  RecOMMENDATION AND EFFHCTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: _63 STEF: 4 SALARY: __$19.84 Hourly

THE ABOVE NAMED GOUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RE
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON.HIS/HER WORK PERFORMA
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL. POLICY, -

DEPARTM COMMENDA

T Ary e v o Ak v

DAZ

97/06/63

FINANCE OFFIDER

DATE:

COMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
\NMCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

fir e oA vy

CQ%Y MANAGER APPROVAL

DATE: ’ﬂ-/ é/i 23

Revised 7/05




EMPL

NAME:

POSH

ENDING DATE OF PRDBATIDNARY PERIOD:

LOYMENT ACTION FORM DAT

COUNTY OF PER!
STATUS:; NEW EMPLOYEEPROBATH

Andrea Stoner

Le

TE SUBMITTED: )é ﬁﬂ

Page 2

HUIMANS
DNARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

800, SEC. NO.:
isor il DEPT.:_ Telecommunications

MIoN:  Full Time Telag_ ammunications Shift Supen

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STER: SALARY:

'ENT GRADE: STEP:

SA LARY

[1 OB PERFORMANCEEVALUATION
VEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: | SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUAT|ON AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: $TEP' | SALARY:
i DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
Dt TIONARY PERIOD.
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Drate
X 1/1/2024  RECOMMENDATION AND EFFEGTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: 89 STEP: 5 SALARY: _ $24.38Hourly, [ 52, 6 7¢ )
THEE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. -
' Ve Ao Aok ek e e ek .
DEPART ON COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
L - . 1 { :
oATE: /9(—/& 6/15;:? DATE: I;L/ 6’/35
FINANCE OEFICER SN e e e
L jﬁi‘;( 0 j SN
el WA H
TE:

DA

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

NAME: _ Walter Meads

DAT

COUNTY OF PERC
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATI(

POSITION: _Fill In Part Time Paramedic

DE

1

E SUBVHTTED: \9 '}/(;f;)g

NUIMANS
YNARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

Page

S0C. 8EC, NO.:
PT.. EMS

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
FRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE QF PROBATIONARY PERIOD;

SALARY]

1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
(SRADE: STEP: | SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUAT|ON AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 4 4)
GRADE: STEP: L SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date. TIONARY PERIOD.
;l DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[Diate

1112024

GRADE: &

Date 68 STEP:

THE l
LISTH

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

RTMENZECOMEDATION

TE/ /B/oﬁ»/é;.’

iCE OFFICER

DEPA|

DA

FINAN

DA

0 ABOVE BASED ON HISMHER WORK PERFORMA

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFH

SALJ

BOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING REC

e e e de dedt fedr o e g

CTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
RY: _ $23.90 Hourly

COMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
NCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

e i de

COUNTY MANA{%H\‘;?ROVAL

oire: /b (23

‘ - : 1{
\ 1"'“3

CORY

Revised 7/05




i\l.[).% - nge i
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: l 52

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Leroya Banks S0C, 5EC. NO.:
POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[]  JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X 1M1/24 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 66____ STEP: 3 SALARY: $42,294

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

[:] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: ‘ SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
TEFEEARFAERERATEE T AR,
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
o, ﬁwmﬁ Lo =
- s .
pat: [ A 520 DATE: ;,;2,/5/,Z3
EINANCE OFFICER

mmmmmm

DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.D.4. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: | 12/19/320235

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS, NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:  Vinceni Bockelman - ‘ S0C.8EC. NO. .

POSITION: _Water Tech | . ) DEPT.:  Water

3 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: _
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

C:URREENT GRAUE 58 ST{:P L3 $AL£’\RY 529 740

1 JOB PERFORMANCE BVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION QF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Dae RECOMMENDATION BY DERPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: _____ STEP SALARY:

il DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 3 3 4}
GRADE; BTEP; SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

X /1124 recoMMENDATION AND EEFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOVEE MERIT RAISE,
Oete | GRADE: 58  STEP: 4 SALARY: _$30, 482

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE I8 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON WIS/HER WORK PERFORMAMNCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. | /1 / 201M

A Wl 3T W okl e

nEpAmmngT RE\:OMMENDMQN COUNTY MANABER APPROVAL
A
/- A 3VW"&~W
L ot

|
i
i
f

i e
FINANCE OFFICER B
s N:\ R
u» 7 N} )f ;::?,.f\\“: /
oate: T L

Revised 7/05



Re: Agriculteral Advizory Board

Teresa Story <tgresa_story@nesu.edus

Tue 12/19/2023 9:41 AM

To:Mary Hunnicutt <MHunnicuit@@perguimanscountyne, govs

Hey Mary,

Laurence Chappell and Michael Moore agreed to another 3 years.

Thanks

Teresa

Teresa 5. Story, County Administrative Assistant
North Carolina State University

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences
North Carolina Cooperative Extension
Perguimans County Center

601-A South Edenton Road Street

PO Box 87

Hertford, NC 27944

Phong: 232-426-5428

Fax: 232-426-1646

Email: teresa_storyinesu.edu

Internet: www perquimans.ces.ncsu.edu

IV.E.

- Page 1

On Mo, Dec 18, 2023 at 4:33 PM Mary Hunnicutt <MHunnicutt@perguimanscountyne. gove> wrote:

Jared & Teresa, the following individuals have terms that expire on January 31, 2024. Can yvou please contact them

o see if they are stil terested in serving:

NAME BOARD TERM APPT, EX
Mouore, Michael Agricultural Advisory Board - FSA 3 yrs, L2020 113
Chappell, Laurence Agricultural Advisory Board - New Hope 3 yrs, 20172021 | 1/3Y

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk ta the Board

Perquimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertlford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhuennicutt@perquimanscountyne. gov

Perguimeans Cowmty's Vision:

To be a community of opportunity in which (o live, learn, work, prosper and play.



I.F1, - Page 1

@m Service and Repair Order

12/5/2023

CUSTOMER NAME OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY OTIS CONTACT

Perquimans County Courfhouse 341 SOUTHPORT CIRCLE Willlarm Spencer

128 North Church Street VIRGINIA BEACH, VA 23457 Phone:

Hertford, NC 27944 Email wiiom.spencer@otis.com
PROJECT LOCATION PROPOSAL NUMBER

PERGUIMANS COURTHOUSE QTEQ01791718

128 N CHURCH 5T
HERTFORD, NC 27944

We propose fo fumnish the necessary material ond tabor on the following units:

Unit Customer Designation
429898 ONLY ELV
SCOPE OF WORK

OTIS GLIDE™ A DOOR OFERATOR
A new OTIS GLIDE™ A door operator will be installed,

The doors on the car and af the hoistway entrances will be power-operated by means of an 0I5 GLIDE™
A door oparator mounted on top of the car or attached fo the cor header. The CTIS GLIDE™ A door
operator ulilizes a closed loop system and direct drive belt techinology designed fo provide corsistent door
parformance despite changes in temperature ar wind, and despite the presence of minor debis in the
door frack. Using a nigh-resolution encoder, the system monifors posifion data and adjusts performance to
rmafeh operation parameters. The OTIS GUDE™ A daor operator also has a self-leam feature that enables

the system o more efficiently be tuned.

The OTIS GLIDE™ A door operator uses energy-efficient permanent magnet AC motaors that eliminates the
corbon-dust present in fradifional doar operator systerms that use DC Induction motors. In addition,
ubrication is not required for the OTIS GLIDE™ A door operator's sealed bearings, making the unit cleaner

for yeur building and the environment.

Door operation shall be gutomatic at each landing, with door apening initiated os the car arves at the
landing. The doors will be arranged to rermaln open for an adjustable fime peroad sufficient fo meet ADA
requirements. Door close will be aranged fo start after o minimat ime, consistent with bullding and ADA
requirements, An elecfic cor door contact will prevent the elevator from operating unless the cor door s

in the closed position.

OPTGUARD SHIELD™ 2D ENTRANCE-PROTECTION DEVICE
The Opilguard Shield™ 2D door protection system uses infrared emifters and detectaors fo create an

invisible net across the elevator entrance. The Optiguard Shield™ 20 systern continuously seans for
in’rgrrupfed bearns, If any beam in the curtain is inferupted, the Optiguard Shigld™ 20 system will reopen

the elevator door instantly.

If these beams strike an object in the middie of the entryway, light reflects off the obiect into special photo-
diode receivers mounfed on the opposite side of the enfrance, which scan into the enfryway. If the

receivers detect enough light, o reversal signal is generated 1o apen the doors,

Page 1 of 5




iV.F.1, - Page 2

Benefifs:
Enhanced Protection
Optiguard Shield™ 2D offers enhanced protection for passengers, reducing potential injuries. The

systern enables safe passage fhrough the elevater entrance, holding the doors open while
passengers enfer and exit,

investment Protection
The Qptiguard Shield™ 2D system's infrared beams also detect objects approaching, reducing

potenfici damage to the elevator doors caused by mail cors, siretchers, or cther moving
aquipment.

Code Complignce
Opfiguard Shield™ 20 meets oll requirernents under ASME AT17.1-2016 / CSA B44:14 and prior. The

Optiguerd Shield™ 2D universal power supply works on any elevator,

OS5 HYDROENHANCE™ UPGRADE

Ofis will supply and install our HydroEnhanee™ upgrade to replace vour cument
existing obsolete 211 control board. This upgrade will assist in irmproving
redlicbilily ond extending the systern ife of your elevator,

The upgrade kit includes:
s Engineered Adapter & Mounting Kit
s Ofis HydroEnhance™ Processor Boord
o Lnit-Specific Software Engineering —m[jm—mmﬂ

This processor upgrade encblas real time monitoring whean combined with Ofis One™,

wMerteriot provided shall be installed in accordance with the ASME A17.1 Safety Code for Blevators and
Escalators,

The customer will be responsible for paying local inspection fees if applicable.

A representative will contact you to schedule the work. At werk will be performed during regular working
days and hours of the Elevator Trade unless otherwise specified above,

Page 2 of §




W1, - Page 3

PRICE
$46,000.00
Farty-six thowsand dollars

This price is basad on a one hundred percent {100%) downpayment in the omount of $46,000.00

Payment tarms: QO P
o The base proposal price is contingent upon receiving o downpayment of one hundregopercenr {100%)

of the base contract amount,
« The downpayment acmount is due in full prior fo Ofis ardering raterdal and/or mobilizing.
f you choose the affernative downpayment amount listed below, the coresponding adustment shall

be qpplied to the base confract amount.

Downpayment Parcent Price Adjusimeni Percantaga Authorization (Inifial}
25% + 0%
7 5% + 5%

It the event 100% of the confract price i not paid up front, we must be paid the remaining balonce ne
later than the completion of work, Finat invoice will be submitted once work s scheduled.

This propesal, including the provisions printed on the pages following, shall be a bhinding confract betwaen
you, or the party identified below for whom you are authorized to controct (collectively refared to herein
as "you"), and us when aceepted by you through execution of this proposat by you and approved by our
authorized representative; or by your authorizing us o perform work for the praject and our commencing

such work.

Accepted in Duplicote

Dote: /ﬂ;//"/l/lp 2 Date:

Slgned:

Signed: %Jmﬁ %M - |

Print Ndme W Ffﬁnk Hé@-}é ;Zi Print Mome: Benjamin Saperstein

Title: &H M'A, Mﬁ na 9&* Title: General Manager
Ernail: ‘)Cl-’&ln k hmf‘f pﬂé’f ﬂmﬂﬂﬂfmuﬂg:/ﬂ»&mau:
' v

Company Name: Perquirnans County CourtholSea

/mcipﬂf, Owner or Authorized Reprasentafive of
Principal or Owner

o Agent
(Nervie of Pdreipal or Ownar)

Page 3of 5




W.F.1., - Page 4

TERMS AND COMITIONS

1.
2.

This gueiation is subject to change or withdrawaj by us prior fo ccceptance by you.

The work sholl be pedormead for the agreed price plus any applicable satas, axclse or similar taxas os required by low, In addition
le the agreed price, you shall pay to s any future applicabtle tox imposed oh us, our sugpliers or you in connaciion with the
performonee of the work desgritied,

Payrnenis shall be mode as follows: A down payment of One Hundred percent [100.0%) of the price shalt ba paid by you upon
yeyur signing af this document, Full poyment shall be mode on completion if fhe work Is completed within o thidy days pedod, (f
the wark is not completad within @ thirty doy parded, monthly progress poayments shalf be made based on (he volue of any
equipment ready or delivered, We reserva the fight fo discontinue our waork af any Hme until payments shall have been made
as agreed and we have assurance satisfoctory fo us thot subsequent payments will be made whern dug, Payrngnis not received
within thirly {30} days of the date of invoice shall be subjact 1o interest pearuad ot the rate of gighfeen percent (1% per annum
or at The moximum rote allowed by opplicable low, whichavet is less, We shall alse be entitled to mimbyrsement from you of
the expenses, including afforney’s faes, incumed in collecting any overdue payménts.

Our performance i condifonad upon your secuing any requlred governmantol cpprovalk far the instaliotion of say equipment
pravided hereunder ond vour praviding our workmen with a sofe ploce in which 1o waork, Adddiftonally. you agree 1o notify us if
you are aware ar becoms aware pror to the completion of the work of the existence of asbestos or other harsdous malericl
in any elevator hoistway, mochine raom, hallway or ather plece in the bullding whera Olis personnel are or may be required to
perfarm their work, In the event it should become necessary fo abate, encapsulate or rernove asthesfos or ofher hozardaus
materials from the bullding, vau agree to be responsibia for such abatement, encapsulation or removal, and insuch event O
shall be eniifled fo deloy ifs work untll it is determined to our satisfoction thal no haiard exists and companation for delays
ancounterad if such dalay is mare than sixly (80} days, In any avent, wa raserve the nght to discontinue our wark in the building
whengvarin our opinion this provision is being violoted,

Unless otherwise agreed In wiiting, it is ungdaersfood thot the wark shall be performead during our regular warking haurs of aur
regular working days. if overtime work is mutually ogreed upaon and performed, an additional charge therefore, ot our usual
rates for such work, shall be added ic the condract price. The performance of ouwr watk hareunder is condllionad on your
perforrming the preparatory work and supplying the necessary dota specified on the front of this proposal orlin the atlached
spacification, if any. $hould we be required o make on unscheduled return fo your site to begin or compleie the work due to
your recuest, aots or omissions, fhen such refum visiis shall be subject to addilfonat chargas at our than current labor rotes,

Tifle 1o any matedal to be furnished hereunder shall pass fo you when final payment for such materiol is received, In addiiion,
we sholl refain a security inferest in alf materal furnished hereunder and rot paldd for In ful, You aogree that o copy of this
Agreeman! may be used as o finaneing stodegment for the purpose of plocing upon public record cur interas! in cnvy mctedel
fumished hereunder, and yoau agrae to exacute o UCC -1 ferm or any other document reascnably reguestad by us for that
pUrpese.

Excent Insofor gs vour equipment may be covered by an CGtis mainlenonce or service contract, it s agreed That wa will maoke
no exarmingdion of your equipment other than that necessary fo do the work descrbed Iy this confract anel assume no
responsibility for any part of your aguipmant except that upon which work has been done under 1his conitract,

iz shall not be liable for ary loss, damaoge or deldy due 1o any couse bayond ourreasonable condrof inciuding, but not imifed
to, aefs of govemment, strikes, lockeuts, other lobor disputes, fire, explosion, theff, loods, woler damoge. weather damge.
extreme wealher, fralfic condifions. epldamic. ponderrdic, quarnting {including Covid-1%}, sabotage, cyber security, notionat
emergancy, act of terarism, earthquake, rot, civil commolion, war or insurraction, vandelism. misuse, abuss, mischiaf, or acls
of God or nalure,

We warrant that all services furnished will be performed In o warkmnanlike monner. We glso warranf fhot any equipment provided
hereundar shall be free from defects in workmanship and material, Our sole responsibiity under this warranty shall be af aur
option to corect any defective services and to alther repair or replace any component of the equiprment found to be defeclive
in warkmonship or materiol provided that wiitten nolice of such defects shall have baan given o us by you within ninety {90)
days affer campletion of the work or such lenger period os may be indicated on the frant &f this form, Alt defective marts thed
are removed and replaced by us shall bacome our property, We do nof agree under this woronly o beor the cost of repairs
or repincements due fo vandalism, abuse, misuse, naglect, nonmal weor and tecr. modifications not performed by us, improper
or imsufficient maintanarce by others, of any causes beyond our confrol. We shall conduct, of our own expense, the entire
defense of any claim, suil or getlon alleging that, without furfher combination, the use by you of any eguipment provided
hereundar directly infringes any patent, but only on the conditions thot (o) wa receive prompt wilthen notice of such claim, suft
or aclion and full cpportunity ang authority fo assume the sole defense thereof, including seftlement and appeols, and all
Informafion available to you far such deferse; (b) sald equipmant i made according to o specification or design fumished by
us; and (¢} the clalim, suit or aclion is brought ogaoinst yeu. Brovided oll of the foregaing condifions have been met, we shall, of
aur own expense, either setile said claim, sult or action or shall pay alt damages excluding consequenfial damages and costs
awarded by the court therein and, if the use or resale of such equipment Is finglly enjoined, we shall, at our eption, (i) procure
for you the right to use the equipment, (i) replsce the equipment with equivatent noninfringing equipment, i} mocdlify the
equiprment sa it becomes noainfinglng byt equivalent, or fiv] remave the equipment and refund the purchase price (IF any) 1ess
a raosonable atowance for use, dormage ond ehsalascencea,

THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES 58T FORTH HEREIN ARE THE EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES GIVEN; WE MAKE NO OTHER WARRANTIES EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED, AND SPECIFCALLY MAKE NO WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR OF FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE; AMND
THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES SET FORTH IN THIS ARTICLE ARE IN LIEL OF ANY SUCH WARRANTIES AND ANY QTHER OBLIGATION OR
LIABILITY ON QUR PART,

Under no circumstances shall glither party be liable far speciol, indirect, lquidated, or consequanticl damages in cantract, tort,
including negligence, waranty or olharwise, notwithstanding ony indempity provision 1o the contrary, Notwithstanding any
provision in any contract document to the condrary, our acceptance is condliioned an being allowed additional ime for the
perfarmance of the Work due to delays beyond our reasonable cantrol, Your remedies set forih herein are exclusive ond our
Kability with respect to any confract, or anything done in cennection therewith such as performance or breach thereof, or from

Page 4of 5




iV.F.1., - Page §

the monyfacture, safg, delivery, Installatian, repalr or use of any equipment furmnished under this controct, whelher in contract,
ir fort fincluding negligence}, in wamanly ar otherwise, shall nol exceed 1he mice for the eoulprment or services rendeared,

. Yo tha fullest extant permitted by fow. vou agree to defend, indemnify, ond hold Ofis harmiess against any cicim of sull for

persandl injury or property darsoge aleged fo arise out of this confroet, except fo the extent that such damage o irfury has
heen odiudicated os having been coused by Olls' sole negligence. n the event that O¥s is requesied 1o provide hoistway
carfop/plf gocass 10 vou, and/or fo ihird parties acting ot your request, direction, or control. and which moy be subject 1o
addifional charges ot Ofis” scle discrelion, then in cddifion to the foregoing defense, indemnity and hokd Barmbess obligotions,
you sholl camy and maintoin the following insurange throughout fhe duralion of such wark in the hoistway/carop/pit creas, and
will fumish to Oty o cerificate of insurance gvidencing the foliowing: Commercial General Uability insurance, written on an
occcurrence basis, with fimils on a per cccurence basis of ot least $2,000.000 far personal Injury or decth, and $2,000,000 for
property domage, naming Ofis os addiiona insured, Such insuronce shall be ssued by on insurer outhorized o do busingss in
the stote or provinge wiers the propeny is locoted and the equipment ond/or services are to be renderad, shall confain o
clouse in the policy sefting forth fthe insurer's acceptonace of Habifty as set forth In this cgreement, and o clouse pursuont to
which the insurer waives ony right of subrogrofion as to Ofis.  This policy shall be wrilten s & prirmary palicy only, and not
contibuting fo or in excess of any insuronce coried by Ofis. You shall provide Ofis with of feast thirty (30) doys priar wiiiten
netice of cancellation or matenal charge In the coverags,

i is greed that affer camplaion of aur wark, you shall be responsible for ensurning that the operation of any equipment belng
fumished hersunder is perdcdically inspected, The intarval hahveen such nspections shall not be fanger than what moy be
required by the applicable governing safely code,

in furtherance of O3HA’'s direclive contolned in 29 CFR. § 1210, 147 [N{231). which racuires thatl o serice provider [an "oulsids
employer’} and s customer {an “on-site emplayer”) rmust inform each other of their fespeciive lock out/fag out [“LOTO™)
procedures whenever oulside servicing personniel are to be engaged in control of hozardous energy activilies ontha customer's
site, Ofis incomporates by reference its mechanical LOTO procedures and Ifs elechical LOTO procedures, Thase procedures can
be abidined of www.olls,com by clicking on *“Tools & Resources” on the home page, selecting "Lockout Tagout Palicy” undar
the "Safely Information" column and downloading the "Lockout Tagout Policy Ofis 60" and “Mechonical Bnergy Pofiey Ols
7.0." or the then most cumrent version, both of which arg in Jpaf format, You agrae that you will disseminate these proceduyres
throughout your oraanfzation to the appropriole perscnnel who maoy interact with Clis personnel while Ols pesonnel ore
waorking on stte ot your facility and will ensure that such personnel comply with these LOTO procedures while Gfs persannet are
warking on site.

This Agreernant congliluies the entire understonding behween the pories regording the subject matier hareof gnd may not be
maodified by any temms on your order form or any ofher decumeant ond supersedes any prior wiliten or oral communication
relating fo the some subject, Any amandment or mocifications to this Agreement shall not be hinding Upon either pory uniess
agraed 1o In wrifing by an authorized representative of each party.

This Contract will be deemed voidable, even afler execution, i it is determinad by Otis that parformance of the servees and/or
engogement in the confractuat relationship/iransaction wil viclata, or s otherwlse redricted by, any and all lows, regulations
angl/ar arders, including sonctions lows, that are applicatla to Ol or otharwise opply to Olis' operalions.

By acecepting delivery of parls neormporating software, you agree that the fransaction is not a sole of such software but merely
a license to use such software solely for operating the unii(s] for which the port was provided. nof fo copy or let others copy
such software for any purpose whafsoever, to keep such software in confidence as o krgde secred, and not! 1o fransfer possession
of such pot? to others except o8 a port of a transfer of ownership of the sguipment in which such port s Installed, pravided that
you inform us in writing about such ownership transfer and the fronsferae agreas In witing to abide by the above icense terms

pricr to any such fransfar,

Page 5of 8




W.E2, - Page 1

»X JACQUELINE S. FRIERSON
B Regisier of Deeds, Perquimans County

& PO, Box 74« Hertford, N.C, 27944 + Phone {232) 426-5660 » Fax (252) 426-7443 » email: jackiefrierson@perquimanscountyne gov

January 2, 2024

In an effort to prevent property deed fraud, the Perquimans County
Register of Deeds office is offering a service called Property Fraud

ert! Sign up is easy and free. It will only take a few minutes to
sign up and our hope is that it provides you with timely information
and peace of mind. Tell your family and friends to sign up for the
Perquimans County Property Fraud Alert system too! Also anyone
who receives a communication from a company offering to send
you a copy of your real estate deed for an excessive fee, please do
not. This is a SCAM. For copies, please contact your local recorders’
office. Typically the only charge will be a small copying fee, but in
the Internet age you may be able to access a copy online for free.
For further information, please do not hesitate to contact the
Register of Deeds office @ 252-426-5660. Visit the website at:

erqui S,

Jacqueline S, Frierson
Register of Deeds

Perquimans County's Vision:
10 be a community of apportunity in which 1o live, learn, work, prosper and play.



ViLA, -« Page 1

Frst Tryon Advisors

BERMPLIEYING PURBLIC FINANGE

FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made by and between Perquimans County, North Caroling {the "Client”)
and First Tryon Advisors, LLC (the “Advisor”), as of the date acknowledged and accepted by the Client below

{the "Effective Data").

In consideration of the mutual covenants contained in this Agreement, the parties hereby agree with respect
te financial advisary services to be provided by the Advisor to the Client as follows:

SERVICES

The Advisor, as an independent contractor and not as an employee, shall provide financial advisory services to
the Client as specified from time to time in the work order or work orders in the form attached to this Agreement
as Exhibit A (collectively, i more than one, the “Work Order™), perform all work and deliver all requisite work
product (the “Deliverables”} in connection therewith (collectively, together with the Deliverables,
the "Services”). The Advisor agrees o perform the Services in accordance with the highest professional
standards applicable to the performance of like services. As part of such Services, Client may pericdically
request reasonable written reports concerning the Advisor's progress, project status and other matters
pertaining to the Services, and the Advisor shall promptly provide such reports to Client at no additional charge.

Client may, from time to time, reguest that the Advisor perform additional Services (“Additional Services”), If
the Advisor accepts such assignments, the parties shall agras to the parameters of the Additional Services to
be undertaken by executing a new or revised Work Order in the form of Exhibit A. The Additional Services shall
be considered “Services” under this Agreement and shall be performed in accordance with, and subject to the
terms and conditions of, this Agreemant and the Work Order spacifying the Services to be performed.

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall constitute making or appointing the Advisor an agent of the Client,
The Advisor shall not (a} hold itself out contrary to the terms of this Agreement; (b) enter into any agreement
on behalf of the Client or bind the Client in any way; or (¢} make any representation, agresment, act or
commission contrary to the terms of this Agreement,

The parties agree that Affilates (as defined below) of Advisor and Affillates of Client may execute Wark Orders
in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. In such event, the applicable Affillate of such party
executing any Work Order shall, for purposes of such Work Order, be considered "Advisor” and the "Client” as
those terms are used In this Agreement, insofar as it refates to any such Work Order, shall be deemedto be a
two-party agreement between First Tryon or its applicable Affiliate on the one hand and Client or its applicable
Affiliate on the other hand. As used in this Agreement, an “Affiliate” of an entity is another person or entity
which contrals, is controlled by ar is under common control with such entity, and the term "contral” of an entity
shall mean the power to unilaterally direct the policies and management of such entity, whether through the

ownership of voting securtties or otherwise,

CLIENT MATTERS

With respect to any matter described in this Agreement, nothing in this Agreement shall Hmit the Client's
unqualitied right, in the Client's discretion, (a) to reject in whole or in part any advice, suggestion, counsel or
proposal made by the Advisor; or (b} o make any decision the Client deems {o be in the best interests of the

Client,

The Client represents that (a) it has taker all necessary action to authorize the Client's axecution, delivery and-
performance of this Agreement and (b} it has obtained all consents, approvals and authorizations necessary



Parquimnans Caunty, Morth Caralina VLA. - Page 2

December b, 2023
Page 2 of 11
for the Chent’s execution and delivery of this Agreement and the performance of its obligations under this

Agreement,
TERM

This Agreement shall cammence on the Effective Date and thereafter shall remain in effect unless terminated
in accordance with the provisions under the “TERMINATION” heading below. The Advisor shall render
Services to Client for the period {the "Term") set forth in the applicable Work Order.

EERSONNEL

The Advisor’s Services under this Agreemnent shall be rendered solely by (a) its individual employees or
(b} individuals or entities that are not employees of the Advisor that have been engaged by the Advisor to
perform Services under this Agreement on the Advisor's behalf {collactively, the “Third Parties”), in each case
as specified in the Work Order (collectively, the “Persannel”). The Advisor reprasents any such Personne! are
qualified to perfortm the Services and have been assigned by the Advisar to work with the Client pursuant to
this Agreement. The Advisor certifies that after hiring an emplayee to work in The United Siates, the Advisor
shall verify the work authorization of the employee through E-Verify (or any replacement procedure).

FEES

Upon the performance by the Advisor of all of its obligations under this Agreement and in an applicable Work
Order, and as full compensation for Services performed by the Advisor to Client, Client agrees to pay to the
Advisor, and the Advisor agrees tn accept, a fee for Services as rendered on the basls set forth in the Work
Order. It no event shall Client be gbligated to pay any fees accrued in excess of the Estimated Cost set forth
in the Work Qrder, or accrued in respect of services not described in the Work Order, without the written

consent of Client.

in establishing fees, the Advisor takes into account multipte factors, inchuding the efficiency with which the
work was done, the result achieved, the complexity of the malter and any special experfence or sxpertise
applied to it, any exiraordinary scheduling or preemptive attention devoted to the project, and the degree of
professional responsibifity or liahility undertaken by the firm.

Unless speciflcally provided otherwise in the applicable Work Order, the Advisor shall inveice Client upon
comptletion of the Services performed under the applicable Work Order. Invoices will be pald within 30 days of
Client's receipt and acceptance of a proper invoice in accordance with the applicable Work Order.

IERMINATION

Either party shall have the right to terminate any or alf of the Services, any or all Work Ordars or this Agreement
without cause and in its sole discretion upon 30 days’ priorwritten notice.

In the event of any termination of any Services, Work Order or this Agreement as set forth abave, the Client shail
pay the Advisor only for those Services performed, and reimbursable expenses incurred, before the effective date
of termination; provided, however, that the Client shall have no liabifity for any further charges in respect of Services
performed or expenses incurred after such termination date. Upon termination of this Agreement, the Advisor
shall be relieved of any further obligations to provide services under this Agreement or any applicable Work

Order,
MISCEELANEQUS

The provisions of this Agreement constitute the entire agreement of the partles as to the matters addressed in
this Agreerment and supersede any prior understanding not specifically incorporated in this Agreerment, No
changes to this Agreement or waiver of any of the terms of this Agreement shail be made except in writing
signed by the Client and the Advisor. In addition, no Work Order applicable to this Agreement shall be hinding



Perguimans County, North Carolina VLA, - Page 3

December 5, 2023

Page dof 11

on the CHent unless executed by the Client and the Advisor. In the event of any inconsistency between a Work
Order and the terrns set forth in this Agreemant, the terms of the applicaliie Work Order shall prevail.

GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of North Carclina applicable
to agreements made and to be fully performed therein.

NOTICES

All notices, requests, dernands or other communications in connection with this Agreement shall be in wtiting and
shall be deamed to have been duly given if delivered in person, by a naticnally recognized overnlght courler service
or by United States mail, postage prepaid, certified or registered, with return receipt reguested, or otherwise

actually deliverad:

if to the Client at; If to the Adviser, at:
Ferguimans County, NC First Tryon Advisors, LLC

P.O, Boxdh Attn: Chief Compliance Officer
Mertford, NC, 27944 £101 Carnegie Blvd, Suite 210

Charlotte, NC 28209

LIMITATION ON LIABILITY

NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY CAUSE RELATED TO OR ARISING QUT OF THIS AGREEMENT,
WHETHER IN CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR TORT, IN EXCESS OF THE TOTAL FEES AND CHARGES PAID BY
THE CLIENT FOR SERVICES RENDERED DURING THE TERM. NEITHER PARTY'S AFFILIATES, DIRECTORS,
OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY CAUSE RELATED TO OR ARISING QUT QF
THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE QR TORT.

HEADINGS

The paragraph headings in this Agreement are solely for convenience of reference and shall not affect the
interpretation of this Agreement,

ASSIGNMENT

Each provision of this Agreement and ali Work Orders shall inure to, and shall be legally binding on, the
successors and assigns of the parties to this Agreement.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAW

The Advisor will comply with all statutes, ardinances, and regulations of all federal, state, county and municipal
or local governments, and of any and all the departments and bureaus thereof, applicable to the carrying on of
its business and performance of the Services and its obligations under this Agreement.

SEVERABILITY

if any term of this Agreement shall be held invalid, iltegal or unenforceable in whole or in part, then neither the
validity of the remaining part of such term nor the validity of any other term of this Agreement shall be in any

way affected.

MUNICIPAL ADVISORY CLIENT EDUCATION ANR PROTECTION

The Advisor is registered with the U5, Securities and Exchange Commission (*SEC") as a Municipal Advisor.
As a registered Municipal Advisor, the Advisor is subject to the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking
Board (“MBRB"), The M3SRB provides certaln protections for municipal entities and obligated personsthat are



Perquimans County, North Carolina VLA, - Page 4

December &, 2023

Pagedof 11

clients of a municipal advisor. For complete regulatory and educational information, visit the MSRB's wabsite
ai www.msrb.org. A municipal advisory client brochure is available on the MSRE website's (currently available
gt Bttp/fwww.mnsrb.org/~/media/Fifes/Resources/MSRB-MA-Clients-Brochure.ashx). The chient brochure
describes client protections that may be provided under MSRB rules, including how to file a complaint with an

appropriate regulatory authority,

MUNICIPAL ADVISOR REGULATORY DUTIES

MSRE Rule G-42 requires that municipal advisors provide disclosures of material conflicts of Interest and of
information regarding certain legal events and disciplinary history. Such disclosures are provided in the
Advisor's Municipat Advisor's Disclosure Statement, which the Advisor has to this Agreement as Exhibit B.



Ferquimans County, Narth Caroling
December &, 2023 Vi.A. - Page &
Page 50f11

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Client and the Advisor have duly executed this Agreement, and the Client has
acknowledged and accepted the tetms of this Agreement, agofthe ___dayof . 0.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

By
MName:
Title:

FIRST TRYON ADVISORS, LLC

T

Name: Josh Lassiter
Title:  Director

g ’J/f
. 714,,‘,,55 fx ot

Name: J. Walter Goldsmith
Title:  President & COQ




Perguirnans County, North Caroling
December 5, 2023 VILA, - Page 6
Page G of 11

EXHIBIT A
WORK ORDER

WORK ORDER to the Agreement dated , by and between {the
“Client™) and First Tryon Advisors, LLC (the “Advisor"),

SERVICES

Pursuant 1o this Work Order, tha Advisor’s Services will inelude the following:

IERM

The term with respect to the Services to be performed under this Work Order shall end 30 days after the
completion of the Services, uniess terminated earlier in accordance with the Agreement,

COMPENSATION

I establishing fees, the Advisor considers multiple factors, including the efficiency with which the work was
done, the result achieved, the complexity of the matter and any special experience or expertise applied to it
any extraordinary scheduling or preemptive attention devoted to the project, and the degree of professional
respansibility or fabiity undertaken by the firm.

Far services (o be performed in connection with this Work Order, the Advisor shall be compensated a5 follows;

» [To ba determined]

Such fees may vary if (1) the contemplated assignment changes materially during the course of the Term or
(2} unusual or unforeseen circumstances arise which require a significant Increase in the type or scope of the
Advisor's responsibilities, The Advisor will consult with the Client if at any time the Advisor believes that
circurnstances require an adjustment to its fee. The fee will not be increased without the written consent of the

Client.

in addition to the compensation outlined above, the Client will reimburse the Advisor for out-of-pocket
axpenses inclirred in connection with the Services. Customary out-of-pocket expenses include, without
ltmitation, costs of travel, meals, lodging, printing/copying, etc. The Advisor will bill the Client for such expenses
at cost, with no mark-up. The Advisor will not bill the Client for indirect costs such as phone and video
corference services; instead, the Client will pay the Advisor an adminisirative expense fee equal {o 4% of any
invoiced fee for Services as reimbursement for costs not reasonably allpcable on a client-by-client basis,

The Advisor is firmly committed to demonstrating value to the Client throughout the financing process. If af
any fime the Client believes that the Services provided are not consistent with the fees charged by the Advisor,
the Client may adjust the fee for such Services to any amount the Client deems appropriate.



Perguimans County, Nosth Garolina
December 5, 2023 VLA, - Page
Page 7 0f 11

AGREED AND ACCEPTED this ___ day of 20

PERQUIMARNS COUNTY, NORTH CARCLINA

By:

Name:
Title:

FIRST TRYON ADVISORS, LLC

By:

Name: Josh Lassiter
Title:  Director

By:

Name; J. Walter Goldsmith
Title:  President & COO

7



Perquimans County, North Carolina
December 5, 2023 Vi.A. - Page 8
Page 8of 11

EXHIBIT B
MUNICIPAL ADVISOR DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Developing best practices for regulatory compliance and following the spirit, not just the letter, of any applicable
regutation are central tenets of First Tryon Advisors, LLC (“First Tryan™) Te that end, we are providing you with this
Disclosure Staternent of Municipal Advisor (this “Eisclosure Statement”} to explain our fiduciary duties and
commitrment to you (the "Client™), as well as to provide youwith certain disclosures that are required by the Municipat
Securities Rulermaking Board ("MSRB™) Rule G-42 ("Rule G-42™), which hecame effective an June 23, 2016.

FIRUCIARY DUTY: In the conduct of all municipal advisory activities forthe Client, First Tryonis subject toafiduciary
duty thatincludes a Buty of Loyalty and a Duty of Care.

First Tryon's Duty of Care includes, but 1s not limited to, the following:

First Tryon Advisors must possess the degree of knowledge and expertise needead to provide the Client with
informed advice.

First Tryon Advisors must make a reasonable inquiry as to the facts that are relevant to the Client's
determination as to whether to proceed with a course of action ar that form the basls for any advice provided
tothe Client.

First Tryon Advisors must undertake a reasonable investigation to deterraine that it is not basing any
recammendation an materially inaccurate or incomplete information. Among other matters, First Tryon
Advisors must have a reasonable basis for:

o anyadvice provided to or on behalf of the Client;

o any representations made in a cedificate that # signs that will be reasonalbly foresesably
relied upon by the Client, any other party involvad in the municipal securities transaction or
municipal financial product, or investors in the Client's securities or secuirities securad by
payments from the Chent; and

o any information provided to the Clent or other parties involved in the municipal securities
transaction in connection with the preparation of an official statement for any appllcable issue

of municipal securities,

First Tryon's Duly of Lovalty includes, but is not limited to, the following:

First Tryon Advisors must deal honestly and with the utmaost good faith with the Client and act in the Client's
hest interests without regard to First Tryon's financial or other interests,

First Trvon Advisors may not engage in municipal advisory activities for the Client if First Tryon cannot
manage or mitigate its conflicts ofinterestina manner that will permit it to act in the Client's best interests.

FIRST TRYON'S RECOMMENDATIONS TO CLIENTS: Rule G-42 requires that our advisors have a reasonable
basis to believe that any recommendation First Tryon makes to the Client is suitable for the Client, based on the
informatlon obtained through our reasonable diligence, If the Client requests a review of another party’s
recormmendation, our advisors must determing, based on the information oblained through our reasonable
diligence, whether the recommendation Is sultable for the Chient. In addition, First Tryon must inform the Client of

our evaluation of the material risks, potential benefits, structure, and other characteristics of the
recommended municipal securities fransaction ormunicipal financial product;

the basis upon which First Tryon reasonably believes that the recommendation (or reviewed
recommendation) is or is not suitable for the Client; and - whether our advisors have investigated or
considered other reasonably feasible alternatives to the recommendation that might also serve the Client's

objectives,



Parguimars County, North Caralina
December 5, 2023 VLA, - Page 9
Page 9of 11

PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES: Rule G-42 prohibits First Tryon, and any other municipal advisor, from engaging in the
following activities:

receiving compensation that is excessive in relation to the municipal advisory activities actually performed,
delivering an invoice for fees or expenses for municipal advisory activities that is materially inaccurate inits
reflection of the activities actually performead or the personnel that actually performed those activities;

- making any represeritation or the submission of any information that First Tryon knows or should know is
either materially false or materially misleading due o the omission of a materlal fact about the capacity,
resources or knowledge of First Tryon, in response to requests for proposals or gualifications or in oral
presentations to the Client or another prospective client, for the purpese of obtaining or retaining an
engagement to perform municipal advisory activities;

- making, or participating in, any fes-splitting arrangement with underwriters on any municipal securities
transaction az to which it has provided or is providing advice, and any undisclosed fee splitting
arrangements with providers of Investments or services to the Cliant; and
making payments for the purpose of obialning or retaining an engagement to perform municipal advisory
activities

MANDATORY DISCLOSURES REGARDING CONFLICTS: Under Rule G-42, First Tryon must disclose to youin
writing any actual or potential material conflicts of interest, including:

- any First Tryon affiliate that provides any advice, service or product to oronbehalf of the Client that is directly
refated o the municipal advisory activities to be performed by First Tryor;
any payments made by First Tryon, directly or indiractly, fo obtain or refain an engagement to perform
muleipal advisory activities for the Client;
any payments received by First Tryon from a third party to enlist First Tryon's recormnmendation o the Client
of its services, any municipat securities transaction or any municipal financial product;

- anyfee-splitting arrangarments involving First Tryon and any provider of investrments or services to the Client;

- any vonflicts of interest arising from compensation for municipal advisory activities to be performedthatis
contingent an the size or closing of any transaction as to which First Tryon is providing advice: and - any
other actual or potential conflicts of interest, ofwhich First Tryan is aware after reasonable induiry, that could
reasonably be anticipated to impalr First Tryon's ability to provide advice to or on behaif of the Client in
gccordance with the fiduciary duly it owes to the Client.

Please be aware ofthe following actuat or potential material conflicts of interest retated to ourrole as your advisor:

- Confingent Fees Based on Closing & Sfze: The Advisor represents that in connection with the issuance of
municipal securities, the Advisor may receive cornpensation fram an lasuer or Obligated Person for services
rendered, which compensation is contingent upon the successful closing of a transaction and/or is based on
the size of a transaction. Consistent with the requirements of MSRE Rule G-42, the Advisor hereby discloses,
that such contingant and/or transactioral compensation may present a potential conflict of interest
regarding the Advisor's ability to provide unbiased advice to enter into such transaction, The contingent fee
arrangement creates an ingentive for the Advisor to recammend unnecessary financings or financings that
are disadvantageous {o the Client, or to advise the Client {0 increase the size of the issue. This potential
conflict of interest will not impalr the Advisor's abiiity to render unblased and competent advice or to fulfil] its

fiduciary duty to the Client.

- Hourly Fees: The Advisor's fees under this agreement may be based on hourly fees of the Advisor's
personnel, with the aggregate amount equaling the number of hours worked by such personne! times an
agreed-upon hourly billing rate. This foren of compensation presents a potential conflict of interast because
it could create an Incentive for the Advisor to recommend alternatives that would result in more hours
waotked, This conflict of interest will not impair the Adviser’s ability to render unbiased and competent advice

or to fulfill its fiduriary duty to the Client.



Perquimans County, North Carolina
December 5, 2023 VLA, - Page 10
Fage 10 of 11

- Fixed Fees: The Advisor's fees under this agreement, may be a fived armount established at the outset of the
Agreement, The amount Is usually based wpon an analysis by the Client and the Adviseor of, among other
things, the expected duration and complexity of the transaction and the Scope of Services to be performed
by the Advisor, This form of compensation presents a potential conflict of Interest because, if the transaction
requires more work than originally contemplated, the Advisor may suffer a loss, Thus, the Advisor may
recommend less time-consuming attematives, or fail to do a thorough analysis of alternatives. This canflict
ofinterest will not impair the Advisot's ability to render unbiased and cornpetent advice or to fulfill fts fiduclary

tiuty to the Client,

Increase Cost: The fee pald to the Advisor increases the cost of investment to the Chientt. The increased cost
occurs from compensating the Advisor for municipal advisory services provided,

Other Advisory Clients: The Advisor serves a wide variety of other clients that may from time o fime have
Interests that could have a direct or indirect impact on the interests of another Advisor client. For example,
the Advisor setrviss as muricipal advisor to other municipal advisory clients and, in such cases, owes a
regulatory duty to such other clieniz just ag it cloes to the Client. Thege other clients may, from fime to time
and depending on the specific circumstances, have competing interests. In acting in the interests of its
various clients, the Advisor could potentially face a conflict of interest arising from these competing client
interests, The Advisor fulfills its regulatory duty and mitigates such conflicts through dealing honestly and
with the Ltmost good faith with the Client.,

In addition to mitigating factors cited above, we believe the following factors enable Flrst Tryon to manage and mitigate
the conflicts described above:

Fiduciary Dutys First Tryon's commitrment {o the fidueiary duty & owes the Cliant serves as a general
mitigating factor for any conflict of interest, Taken together, the Duty of Care and the Duty of Layalty require
Firat Tryon to deal honestly and in good faith with the Client and to act in the Client's best interests, without
regard to First Tryon's financial or other interests.

Business Mode! and Capitalization: First Tryon Advisors is well-capialized, and #ts business modet is not
dependent on maximizing short-terim revenues from any single advisory client or recommendation, Instead,
First Tryor's business model and profitability are dependent on cultivating fong-ferm client relationships
hasad on a demonstrated track racord of putting our clients’ interasts first,

Supervisory Structure; First Tryon has the experience, expertise and infrastrueture to ensure compliance with
all of its regulatory abligations. The firmn’s supervisory siructure, which includes a Chief Comnpliance Officer,
and other safeguards ensure that our advisors understand, and act in accordance with, the fiduciary duty
First Tryorn owes to each of its clients,

MANDATORY DISCLOSURES REGARDING DISCIPLINARY EVENTS: Under Rule G-42, First Tryon must disclose to
you in writing (1) any lega! or disciplinary event that is material to the Client’s evaluation of First Tryon or the integrity
of its managernent or advisory personnel and (2) the date of the last materiat change or addition to the legal ot
disciplinary event disclosures on any Form MA or Form MA-E filed with the SEC by First Tryon, along with a brief
explanation of the basis for the materiality of the change or addition.

- Material Legal or Disciplinary Events: First Tryon does not have any legal events or disciplinary history on First
Tryor's Forrm MA and Form MA-, which includes infarrmation about any criminal actions, regulatory actions,
investigations, terminations, judgments, liens, civil Judicial actions, customer cotnplaints, arbitrations and
civil litigation.

= Heow to access Form MA and Form MA-1: First Tryon's mast recent Form MA and each most recent Form
MA- filed with the SEC may be accessed electronically at the following website:



Pergtimans County, North Caroling
December B, 2023 VEA. - Page 11
Page 11 of 11

www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.htmi

Most Recent Change in Legal or Disciplinary Event Disclosure: There have been no rmatetial charges to a
legal or disciplinary event disclosure on any Form MA or Form MA- filed with the SEC. If any material legal
or regulatory action is brought against Frist Tryon, we will provide cormplete disciosure to the Client in detail,

FUTURE DISCLOSURES: As reguired by Rule G-42, First Tryon will, throughout the course of iis engagement with the
Client, promptly natify the Client in writing te supplement or amend this Disclosure Staternent as may be necessary in
connection with (1) any changed circumstance that results In new, materal conflicts of interest or material changes
to the conflicts of interest described above or (2) any required update to First Tryon’s disciplinary event information.

Hyou have any questions ar coneerns about this Disclosure Staternent or the information above, piease make those
questlons or concerns knowr immediately. In addition, the Client should consult with its own legal, accounting, tax
and other advisors, as applicable, {0 the extent it deems appropriate.



IX.B. - Page 1

From: Penny, Paris <paris.penny@dhhs.nc.govs

Sent: Thursday, Decernber 14, 2023 2:39 PM

To: Teressa Blanchard <blanchardteressa8@gmail.coms=

Ce: A Jordan <ajordan@perqgdss.net=; Mary Hunnicutt <MHunnicutt@perquimanscountyne.gove; Lee, David K

<david.lee@dhhs.nc.govs; Samantha Branch <samantha.branchd9@gmail.com>
Subject: Congratulations on vour appointment!

Congratulations Ms. Blanchard:

The North Carolina Social Services Commission appointed you te serve as a member of the Perquimans
County Board of Social Services to fill an expired term. You will receive a welcome packet in the mail
with additional information. I have copied Angela Jordan, Director, Perquimans County Department of
Social Services, Ms, Jordan will contact you about the schedule for upcoming meetingg and other
information regarding Perquimans County Board of Social Services.

Your willingness to serve is appreciated.

Best,
Paris

Patis Panny

Sentor Policy Advisor

Divizion of Soctal Services, NCDHHS

Office: 819-527-7257

NCDHHS provides essential services to improve the health, safety ant! wall-being of all North Carotinkans.
Learm mare ahout NCDHRS nitlatives and priarties.

Twitter t Facebook } Instagram | YouTube | Linkedin

Email correspondence to and from this addrass is subject Lo the Norlh Caroling Puliic Records Law &nd may be disclosed to third parties by an
althorized State official. Unautherized disclosure of juvenile, healih, legslly priviteged, ar otherwize confidentiat information, including confldentlal
inforration relating to an ongoing State procurament effort, is prahibited by law. I you have received thiz emafl in error, please nolify the sendar

imemediately and detole all records of thig smail,




IX.B. - Page 2
S8C - Ella Fields-Bunch - nominee for Perquimans County DSS Board

From: Penny, Paris <paris.penny(@dhhs.ne.gove

Date: Thu, Dec 14, 2023 at 4:46 PM

Subject: RE: [External] Re: 88C - Ella Fields-Bunch - nominee for Perquimans County DSS Board
To: Ella Fields-Bunch <efieldsbunch@gmail.com>

Ms, Fields-Bunch,

Fstrongly encourage you to apply again when the next vacancy is posted. | believe there is a term expiring June 30,
2024 and the person in the position has served two terms so they would not be eligible 1o apply again. This seat
expiring in Juve is filled by the county and not the Social Services Commission. Therefore, you may want to
inquire with the county to see when the seat will be posted.

Merry Christmas and Happy New Year!

Paris

Paris Penny

Senior Policy Advisor

Division of Social Services, NCDHHS

Office: 919-527-7257

NCDHHS provides essential services to improve the health, safety and well-being of all North Carolinians,

Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube | Linkedln

—————————— Forwarded message ~~--r==--

From: Ella Fields-Bunch <cfieldsbunch@email.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 4:10 PM

To: Penny, Paris <paris.pennv@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: [External} Re: 58C - Ella Fields-Bunch - nominee for Perquimans County DSS Board

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with
the Report Message button located on your Qutlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Thank you for your consideration.
Ella Fields-Bunch

On Thu, Dec 14, 2023 at 3:34 PM Penny, Paris <paris.penny@dhhs.ne.govs wrote:
Dear Ms. Fields-Bunch,

Thank you for submitting your nominee application for appointment by the Social Services Commission to the
Perquimans County Board of Social Services. Your application has been reviewed by the Social Services

Commission for said appointment.

On December 13, 2023, the Social Services Commission approved another applicant to fill this vacancy.
Your willingness to serve is appreciated.

Best,

Paris Penny

Senior Policy Advisor

Division of Soctal Services, NCDHHS

Office: 919-527-7257

NCDHHS provides essential services to improve the health, safety and well-being of all North Carolinans.

Learn more abouwt NCDHHS initiatives and priorities.

Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube | Linkedln




IX.B. - Page 3

RY; Congratulations on your appointment!

Penny, Paris <paris.penny{@dhhs.ne.gov>

To:Thelma Fineh <tfinch2 1 @live.com>

Cc:A Jordan;Mary Hunnicutt;Lee, David ¥ <david lee@dhhs.ne.gove;Samantha Branch
<samantha.branchd9@gmail.com>

Fingh-Copeland, Thelina, Nav 2023 Application_Perquimans.paf
Dowwnlooded
O

Ms. lordan, cantact infarmation for Ms. Finch-Copeland Is attached,

Farls Penny

Senlor Policy Advisor

Divigion of Social Services, NCDHHE

Office: 9195277257

NCDHHS provides assential services to improve the health, safety and well-baing of alt Morth Carglinlans,

Learn more about NCDHHS initiatives and priorities.

Twitter | Eagebook | Instagram | YouTuba | Linkedin

From; Penny, Paris

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 2:43 PM

To: Thelma Finch <tfinch21@live.com>

Ce: Jordan, Angela; Mary Hunnicutt <MHunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gov>; Lee, David K
=david.lee@dhhs.ne.gove; Samantha Branch <samantha.branchd9@gmail.com>

Subject: Congratulations on your appointment!

Congratulations Ms. Finch-Copeland:

The North Carolina Social Services Commission appointed you to serve as a member of the Perquimans
County Board of Social Services to fill an expired term. You will receive a welcome packet in the mail
with additional information. 1 have copied Angela Jordan, Director, Perquimans County Departinent of
Social Services, Ms. Jordan will contact you about the schedule for upcoming meetings and other
information regarding Perquimans County Board of Social Services.

Your willingness to serve is appreciated.

Best,

Paris

Paris Fanny

Senior FPolicy Advisor

Division of Social Services, NGDHMS

Office. 919-527-F257
MCDHHS provides essential servicas to improve the health, safety and well-eing of all North Carolinians,

Learn more about NCOHHS initiativas and priorities,

Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube | LinkedIn

i

Email correspenderce to and from this address is subject to the North Caroling Public Records Lew and may be disclosed to third parties by an ;
authorized Siate official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential Information, including confidential {
information relating o an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, pleaze notify the sendar

immediately and delete all records of this email.




BOARD LISTING IX.C. - Page 1
Name Board/Committee ] Tarm [ Appt. l Expire
Th CORPREW
Corprew, Tim Albemarle Commission unfimited | 22023 | unlimited
Corprew, Tim Albemarle Regional Landfill Authority 4 yrs. 2102025 | se0e?
Corpraw, Tim Economic Development Commission - County 2 yrs. 2/1/2023 | /3172025
Carprew, Tim Housing Committee Chairrmar unlimited | 212023 | unlimited
Corprew, Tim Perguimans/Chowan/Gates Landifill Cormmitiee Indefinite 1 27172023 | indefinite
Corprew, Tim Water Committee unlimited | 2//023 | unlimited
JOSEPH HOFFLER
Hoffler, Joseph Albermarte Regional Landfill Authority 4 yrs. 242021 | 1312028
Hofffer, Joseph Egonomic Development Commission - County 2 yrs, 2112023 | /312025
Hoffler, Joseph Home & Community Care Block Grant unlimited | 122012 | unlimited
Hoffler, Joseph inter-Agency Council - Carmnmissioner Tyr. 7172023 | 63042024
Hoffler, Joseph FPerguimans/Chowan/Gates Landfill Committee indefinite | 2//2017 | indefinite
Hoffler, Joseph Recreation Advisory Committee - Commissioner 3 yra, 72028 | 6/30/2026
Hoffler, Joseph Senior Citizens Advisory Board 2 yrs. 21172023 | 1/3172025
KYLE JORES
Jones, Kyle Albemarie District Jail Commission 2 yrs, 21102023 | 1/31/2028
Jones, Kyle Court Security Commiltee unlimited 1512015 | unlimited
Jones, Kyle inter-Agency Councit - District Aftorney {appointad by District Altorney)
Jones, Kyle RPQ Transportation Advisory Comniittes 2 yrs., 2/1/2023 | 1/31/2026
Janes, Kyla Water Committee unlimited | 21/2019 | unfimited
WALLACE NELBON
Nelson, Wallace Albemmarte Commisslon (affernale) unlimited { 9172018 | uniimited
Nelzon, Wallace Albemarle Regional Health Services indefinite 115/2015 unmited
Nelsonh, Wallace Chowan/Perquimans Mulli-County LEPC 1 yr. 1112024 | 12/31/2024
Nelson, Wallace COA - Board of Trustees 4 yra. 7712021 6/30/2025
Nelson, Wallace Economic Development Commission - County 2 yrs. 211/2023 | 173172028
Nelson, Wallace EMS Advisory Board 2 Y18, 2172023 | 173142025
JAMES WARD
Ward, James Court Security Commiftea unlimited a0z | unlimited
Ward, James Naortheastern Workforce Development Consortium unlimited | 2/2015 | unlimited
Ward, James Touriem Development Authority (Commissioners) 2 yrs. 211/2023 | 1/31/2028
Ward, James Tri-Courty Shelter Advisory Commiltee Board unlimited § 212023 | unlimited
Ward, James Trillum Narthern Region Advisory Board unlimited | 21172023 | unlimited
Ward, James Water Commitiee unlimited | 22023 | unlimited
CHARLES WOODARD
Woodard, Charles Agricultural Advisory Board - Commissioner 3 yrs, 2172021 | 173172024
Woodard, Charles Chamber of Commerce Board unlimited | 22011 | unlimited
Woodard, Charles Communications Advisory Board - County 2 yrs. 212023 | /3172025
Woodard, Charles Social Services Board - Commissioners 3 yrs. 72022 | 6/30/2025
Woodard, Charles Tourisrn Developrnent Authority (Commissioners) 2 yrs. 201/2023 | 4/31/2025




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS




LeL /L

- QE0S-E2IIZEE} BUGLT ON "ALED HAZEWZITI IAIMG ALD LSIM G081 4N0u0 SMOWMPL
@ QHE-ZRY Bag|-SEE £EBS-6EE S6LP-LZE BEGO-SEE
un% £EBLT DN ‘uoyuapy LZBLE DN 'UBplues PEELZ TN Plopay 0864 I FEEA ] BOBLE i "AMD epageznD
o. 18€ xod Od eI AR BSL AMH S OSL BAUY POCAICIOS 90 peoyY sukg ubig g PEOY UOSUUD GOOE
ey AUO] Aoy A RN uepiQr auafing i ‘unaodg 3 seteRD
- LBEL-L5E
o QLoF-0ES EBLS-EEE/CLTL-BEE BECZBEE E18Z-SEE BEBLZ M ‘Blins3leg
- LOBLT N A0 wagezny LEBLE TR UepluED BOGLZ Ot AT Yiagem|g LEBLZ D "Uspue) 198ig Higyy 15|
£ LI XO0H O Wang g 5lE 135 15 wagess 3 $05 3 #95 1S9AA 851 AMH S EEL ol ned
ajdwis| noosg s1afioy BLoiD PO@sd 1§ wegop Suthealng uBwAH 13 BuRnsLos UBLEAOYg
LLAP-600 (BT ¥O8L-28Y LYEY-BEE BIZES-IEE 99LE-E0Z [2GEL
LELEE Oh HEIUROW $089 EEBLE i “Uuaps BOBLE DM AN Yiegez)g GOBLZ DN AND wegezyy GPELE N e Aury
Pell Bdasy LG PECY SADED MB0 G EBE X087 Od 18305 soleL; 97 L 8901 X0g Od
Blidsaang sispunes VAR H B Hamog]aw) 184 Hudaring {ampies 1 g {|assig
USRS NSS! SRS SR S SWYITHA H WLINOYE
SIHIV F19°E YOA00-5E00-S AJAHNS AHYANNOY x ELOZ-6e-LE X SWYINIM L LH380Y
SAHIV 94P'92 0O00-SE00-5 ATAYNS AHVANTIOG X EC0Z-6E-LL X SHIVITIAM L EH3a0Y
e S USSR [PSUSRR S0 NIOAYT QUVAMCOE STIVHD
S3HIV ££°E BBO0-2200-L 40 NOISIAIIENS X EE0E-08-LL 4 NIJNHS MUY
S UNUN NN NS [ S SO NNHE Y DI | Sndny
S3HOV
€8l 61000-8700€ B VYELO00-8F00-C NOLLYNIGWODI3Y X EE0L-02-1E X AITACLS Vi
FALEE L ONISEA EA0 3LYa S&3HAaY L Y4
TEADHAAY EEAN & # FN0OHE SHOAIAHNS YN SHOAZAMNS
H3aW3A0N ALNNOD SKYIWHNDEI - D07 M3IAZYE 1V d




Page 2

DHR-1

LLESTFLI

DEQS-LE8{Z52) BOBLT DN ALK HEIEVZITI JAIT ALID 1S3 S08L JNOHD SNOMIIL

[90E-28¥ BEBL-SEE ZERS-GEE GEL-1ET HEBR-GED
ZEGLE DM "Uojuapl LEBLE M Tuspue FPRLE 0N ‘pacjuiay ORGLT DN JIeudL BISLT O A0 upRgezg
LEE XOH Od 1523 A 851 AMH S osL BALG POOMEOICD 9L peay eutd uBlg Zok PEoY LSO SO0T
qoaps Auos Aagoy CHAB|HIN H UER SusSng Hi “usncig 3 sayeyD
{3GE-/58
B10t-0EE LBLG-EEESSLIL-BEE BIGC-SEE EiGE-5T BERLE I BfiasaED
L0842 3N CAMD yiegETHZ LEBLE DN Uaplue) 80642 oM "AND WegezH3 LEGLE JN “uspue] |G Ui LEL
22t ¥o8 Od Pans g gle 1915 15 Wisged | § s 3 913 1590 §5E AsH S EEL B [ ned
aydfia | o3y siafioy guom PaDIT B A BUASAING BetAL g Buiinsuon uetkimog
LL/2-GO5 (B FOBL-28Y 19t¥-BEE BIES-SEE 992E-+ 9 {257)
LEZST O "HRILNOY ¥oR (e EEGLEL O ‘utiuapg BOSLE JN “AND UragezHT BO6LZ OM “AND wenezugy BEELE DR e AR
PEOYH BUBAY (LG DEOY A0 B G LEE X008 Dd RS sURE Q0T HO0L X0 O
Buidaning sispuneg U3pnag Repy HELSE el gle LN - I Swghanmg Jample] 1 'S 1185519
.= AL T R S B TIIMOTIOH N SYWOHL
AJAENS ABYGNNOE X EZOE-5L-EL X ATACIS VL
e SOV EBTAE I0000GS00E T TIEMOTIOH N SYWOHL
AZAHNS AHTONNOH b4 EEOL-BL-ZL X ATHHOLIS YA
e S3HOY EO9E 100004000 | e A USSR R EMOTIOH N SYINOHL
AJAHNS AHYONNOA X EE0Z-GE-EL x ATEIHOLS YL
IO, - SR (A S S R T13MOTIOH N SYIWOHL
AJAHNS AHYOMNNOY ELOZEL-EL X ATIHOIS VL
£ 1 A LR N SO R HIMOTIOH N SYINOHL
AJAHAS AdYUNNOY X EZOZ-6L-EL x A1EA0LIS WL
e e e e e e et e U O SIHYH 1 HVHYS
S3HIV QO'C dPLOG-S500-F 40 NOISIAIQENS X EC0L-EL-CL X A0S WL
Lt USSRV NSS! NS SR N ALNOOI SNYWINDH3d
IHOV 00'L YOL00-Z800-Z 40 NOISIAIGENS X EL0E-CL-El X ATNOLIS v
I EL LA R L LA20 Y N S B ANIH HO4 4N
MUPBLO-ZEOT-S M-E8L0-ZE00-S NOLLYMNIGINOD3Y x 2022181 .t dNOHD SMNOMIWIL
SANINAIOD ORFSIA ing3aiva SSAHQaY FillL 1vd
TWADHIIY Mi31v¢Q # ANCHE S.HOASAUNS YN S.HOAIAHNS
HIAFNIAON ALNNOD SNYWINDHA - D01 M3IATYE 1vd




Page 3

DHR-1

TP W Erd

SODE-ZRY

EEBLT M ‘uTluwapg
EEE X0 Od

qOess Ao

B88g[-GEE
LEBLZ Db ‘uepwiel
1880 AL BGL A ST O5E
Azgoy

SLO0EE

LO6LE DN AT eiagez)y
L2F X08 0Od

a|dway poog

iB48-CEE/S LT L-BEE
LEBLE OB "Uspluen
BT ESLE
siafioy epog

LELE-BOS [5ER)

ELLBE Db "WEBIUNGEY NOELY
peOY 2UsAY 015
Bultaring siapunes

o828y

TEBLE D ‘Utiuapg
PECH SA0KD M2 9L
LBTLUf 18 (A

QE05-1Z9IZ52} 6OBLZ DN "ALID HA3EYZ13 IAMA ALID 1SIM S08L oIOHS SHROWnL

CEBS-BEZE

PRELE ON pIoklEy
BALK] PODALIOTION 881
AP RSN H T

GEBTBEE

BOBLE O *ALD Uiageryg
L813 15 1B2ge21E 3 #05
pasd3 1 o

LBEP-BEE

GOBLZ ON ALY yiaqeeny
LEE X08 Od

#9MOGII Jeg

SELY-LET
OBBLC DN taud)
peoY aulg ullis Zov
uepaor 2uabng

E1GE-GEE

LESLE ON ‘uspuesn

3 #18 1580 BSL AMY SN 6L
Budaseng uewdy g

gZeg-gee
S0BLZ O "AMID yiageang

180G SI2UBLS 9OTL
Busharung |jarpies 15

BEGD-GEE
BOGLE ON "AMD Wagezng
PEDY LOSULOR SO0T
[FE “LAADUEE F SBREUD

LBS1-L5E

BEGLE DM ‘BifasBlEG
BERE e 1EL

ROJ [ [Reg
Gurninsuos UeLMmog

99TC-197 (262]

EPELE DN MEH ANy
BO01 X0 Od

[zl

S3YIV L6'F 0E00-2Z00-L 40 NOISIAIQENS

LEDE-6L-EL

MOTISNIM
diTHHd 40 31¥1S3 3HL

893M HVISOP

S3HOV S0'EL £6000-8£00-C

AZAHAS AHVYONNOY

s EZ02-B81-21

X

SHIFH NOLSWVITIIM 3SV3T0

dMOHD SNOMINIL

SINIMANOD

DN53A
IWACHdY

ing 31vd
N1 3iva

§53400Y

# INCHE SHOATAHNS

FLLL Lv0d
JNYR S.HOATAMNS

HIgEAON

ALNMHOD SNYIWINDYHIE - DOT MIAIE 1Y d




PHR-2 - Page 1

107 M. Front Streetl : Phane: (232) 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-December 2023

GAR

NISHMENTS: $885.03

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $7,028.18

DEBT SETOFFES: $0




Page 1

o
o
X
fa Jokrsdzus Supng ‘paebig
L) [ G008 GES |4 [H [41 0118 E] 05ps B 056')8 it I£i"1s 35 EA0'ES TWLOE
EZ0ZMEREE
05 SEOEMESREE
it STOTIEERE
il CTOEIECT
0% ETOLIAEICE
03 SCOLAnIc:
0z LZOTIGEIES
05 SEOZIPErE:
% LRI
fiky TENEIEEEL
ot LECENERe!
oz ECOEMEREL
Gl og TECZIGEIEL
0EES 3 LELE 1 ZEs ELOSIBEREL
% ESOZLEIEL
58l 0% EICEOENZL
Gips LBES OLS I 5.8 i GEESE ¥ 8798 LEOTISERZL
BSES fajein] L GUCS TECEIFLIZL
SEEE O6ES 1 0815 EEOELEL
5Bl3 1E1S 1 058 L 1488 CEOEEEEL
GEhE £L5'E% £ SHES z GEEE I Lyis s 1825 EE0EfL 3L
0g LEOENETL
g EEGTIRTL
LL3 2048 3 548 £ SOES £ EEES EECEIRITE
ErA] 0528 [ Sis I gals £ SiE EEGTIATE
G1ES JLes I ol E 058 fofurdysfrg
ey GLPS & GEEE i SETS EEALIGICE
S A b G028 [ 0538 I Sivs Z SOEs EEOEITIEE
0% CECEIERE
1% CEOTEIEL
SELLE LB'Es 0ES £ GBES 2 LEES £ J0Es T SEL'ES CECE/LICE
S1NIEAYS || O LSO IS xeL # SGH # SLIMY3d i SHMYAd # Slinuzd [ SHEIHE # SLNdIS EER-ln
JuvyD RO FEVES FHEON AV IHNYHITIN NOFEYINSME SHIBRN 4 WIRELDITA DNIQTTE
Bi{tE} )

RALS 52 SR Ul A P SED ) Lo Anstdap M90S L napsoden 0 st fars Sa1my BUsksiRy s PamE2as § £20E Iedwizoary Buurg e wodar o @i |

oAl et g
ERUGISSHULLICT 16 PreDg

PEUTZE T ERETE il

10N THEH LG
ALNNGS SHYNINTREA



. DHR-4 - Page 1
@ Lase ACUIVITY Repart

A2/72028 - AR/ 2L/ 2033

6f9 DEFP ) solid waste trash piled in  {Inspection Complaint

CREEK RD yard from nelghbors
on more trash

aceumutating
in front yard.
Wil Follow up
and inspect
property again,

12/14/2023 ‘

12/21/2023 12713147 NEW  |Solid waste Inspection  |Re-inspected

HOPE RID property,
house Demoed

and cleaned
U,
12/21/2023 133896 PENDER  |abandoned abandoned Inspection Re-inspected

RD home home property, old
house was

Demned and
‘ cleaned up,
12/21/2023 140(679 DEEP solid waste trash piled in  |Inspection Re-inspected

CREEK RD vard property, stil
tn violation of

solld waste
ordinance.
Property in
foreclosure
and appears to
have been
sold, Wil be
contacting new
owners for

12/24/2023

Total Remrdw 4

Page: 1of 1



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



